No.MCI-4(3)/2015-Med./

MEDICAL COUNCIL OF INDIA

POSTGRADUATE MEDICAL EDUCATION COMMITTEE

Minutes of the Postgraduate Medical Education Committee meeting held on 23rd June, 2015 at 10.30 A.M. in the Office of the Medical Council of India, Pocket-14, Sector-8, Dwarka, New Delhi.

Present:

1.	Dr. S.B. Siwach	Chairman,
		Former Director, Pandit B D Sharma PGI,
		Rohtak, Haryana
2.	Dr. Datteswar Hota	Professor & HoD,
		SCB Medical College & Hospital, Cuttack,
		Orissa
3.	Dr. Deelip Govindrao	Professor & HoD,
1	Mhaisekar	Dr. Shankarrao Chavan Govt. Medical
		College, Vazirabad, Dist. Nanded,
		Maharashtra
4.	Prof.(Dr.) Dhruba Jyoti Borah	Principal-cum-Chief Suptd.,
		Jorhat Medical College & Hospital, Jorhat
5.	Dr. K S Sharma	Director Academics,
		Director, Edu. (TMC) & Prof. & HoD,
		Deptt. of Anaesthesia, Tata Memorial
4		Centre, Mumbai
6.	Dr. Rani Bhaskaran	President,
	CO	Travancore-Cochin Medical Council,
	//~	Thiruvanantha puram
7.	Dr. Silvano CA Dias Sapeco	Professor & HoD,
W	(5 4)	Deptt. Of Forensic Medicine,
		Goa Medical College, Bambolim, Goa

Bonny Harison - Section Officer

The Chairman welcomed the members of the Postgraduate Medical Education Committee.

Leave of absence was received from Dr. Raja Babu Panwar, Member.

1. <u>Minutes of the last meeting of the Postgraduate Medical Education</u> <u>Committee – confirmation of.</u>

The minutes of the Postgraduate Medical Education Committee meeting held on 27/05/2015 were read out and confirmed in the meeting itself.

2. <u>Minutes of the last meeting of the Postgraduate Medical Education Committee</u> – action taken thereon.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee noted that the action is being taken on the minutes of the previous meeting of the Postgraduate Medical Education Committee.

3. <u>University of Delhi, Delhi - Recognition of DM(Pulmonary Medicine)</u> qualification for 02 seats in respect of students being trained at VP Chest Institute of Medical Sciences, Delhi.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (July, 2014) and compliance dated 27/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of DM(Pulmonary Medicine) qualification for 02 seats at VP Chest Institute of Medical Sciences, Delhi granted by University of Delhi, Delhi.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (July, 2014) and compliance dated 27/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize DM(Pulmonary Medicine) qualification for 02 seats granted by University of Delhi, Delhi in respect of students being trained at VP Chest Institute of Medical Sciences, Delhi because of the following facts:-

Compliance is not satisfactory. Deficiencies stay as such i.e.

- 1. Deficiency of Endobronchial ultrasound still remains. Institute has stated it will be procured once MCI permission is given cannot be accepted.
- 2. Deficiency of Thoracic Surgeon still remains.
- 3. Appointment of Dr. Ashok Kumar Shah as examiner is not as per Regulations.
- 4. Dr. S.N. Gaur, who is Head of this Unit, is MD, Ph.D. in Medicine and not eligible, since, he has no DM Degree.
- 5. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/ compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

4. Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore - Recognition of MD(Pathology) qualification 02 seats in respect of students being trained at Belgaum Institute of Medical Sciences, Belgaum.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 13/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Pathology) qualification 02 seats at Belgaum Institute of Medical Sciences, Belgaum granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 13/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(Pathology) qualification 02 seats granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore in respect of students being trained at Belgaum Institute of Medical Sciences, Belgaum because of the following facts:-

All deficiencies stay as such i.e.

- 1. There is no Pentahead microscope. Equipment is inadequate.
- 2. Deficiency of faculty for PG: (a) Asso. Prof.: 1; (b) Asst. Prof.: 1.

- 3. Average daily Histopathological workload is 4.88 which is inadequate.
- 4. Annual specimens processed for Pathology has decreased from 2, 161 in 2011 to 1, 784 in 2013.
- 5. Annual specimens processed for Cytology has decreased from 1, 484 in 2011 to 1, 037 in 2013.
- 6. Frozen section is not available. Immunohistochemistry is not available.
- 7. L.E. cell examination is not performed.
- 8. Other deficiencies pointed out in the assessment report.

College authorities in the compliance have said that the faculty deficiencies have been rectified but no details of persons appointed or their appointment letters and Declaration Forms have been attached.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

5. <u>Kerala University of Health Sciences, Thrissur - Recognition of MD(Pathology) qualification for 01 seat in respect of students being trained at Jubilee Mission Medical College & Research Institute, Kerala.</u>

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (December, 2014) and compliance dated 24/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Pathology) qualification for 01 seat at Jubilee Mission Medical College & Research Institute, Kerala granted by Kerala University of Health Sciences, Thrissur.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (December, 2014) and compliance dated 24/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided that the Institute be asked to submit compliance when Cryostat is installed and functional.

6. <u>Kerala University of Health Sciences - Recognition of MS(General Surgery)</u> qualification against increased intake from 20 to 24 seats in respect of students being trained at Government Medical College, Thiruvananthapuram.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (December, 2013) and compliance dated 19/12/2014 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MS(General Surgery) qualification against increased intake from 20 to 24 seats at Government Medical College, Thiruvananthapuram granted by Kerala University of Health Sciences.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (December, 2013) and compliance dated 19/12/2014 submitted by the college authorities and decided to verify compliance by way of Assessment.

7. Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore - Recognition of DM(Cardiology) qualification against increased intake from 10 to 21 seats in respect of students being trained at Sri Jayadeva Institute of Cardiology, Bangalore.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (August, 2013) and compliance dated 10/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and

other teaching facilities for Recognition of DM(Cardiology) qualification against increased intake from 10 to 21 seats at Sri Jayadeva Institute of Cardiology, Bangalore granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (August, 2013) and compliance dated 10/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend to the Central Government that DM(Cardiology) qualification against increased intake from 10 to 21 seats granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore in respect of students being trained at Sri Jayadeva Institute of Cardiology, Bangalore be recognized and included in the 1st Schedule to the I.M.C. Act, 1956.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee further decided that the recognition so granted shall be for a maximum period of 5 years from the date of Notification upon which the Institute shall have to apply for renewal of recognition. Failure to seek timely renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

8. <u>Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P. - Recognition of MD(Radio-Diagnosis) qualification for 02 seats in respect of students being trained at Santhiram Medical College, Nandyal.</u>

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 16/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Radio-Diagnosis) qualification for 02 seats at Santhiram Medical College, Nandyal granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P..

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 16/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend to the Central Government that MD(Radio-Diagnosis) qualification for 02 seats granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P. in respect of students being trained at Santhiram Medical College, Nandyal be recognized and included in the 1st Schedule to the I.M.C. Act, 1956.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee further decided that the recognition so granted shall be for a maximum period of 5 years from the date of Notification upon which the Institute shall have to apply for renewal of recognition. Failure to seek timely renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

9. <u>Chhatrapati Shahuji Maharaj Medical University, Lucknow - Recognition of MD(Radio-Diagnosis) qualification for 02 seats in respect of students being trained at Command Hospital, Lucknow.</u>

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 07/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Radio-Diagnosis) qualification for 02 seats at Command Hospital, Lucknow granted by Chhatrapati Shahuji Maharaj Medical University, Lucknow.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 07/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(Radio-Diagnosis) qualification for 02 seats granted by Chhatrapati Shahuji Maharaj Medical University,

Lucknow in respect of students being trained at Command Hospital, Lucknow because of the following facts:-

- 1. Following Faculty Members mentioned in the compliance were not present in the department at the time of Assessment:
 - a. Dr. R.K.P. Sharma, Assoc. Professor.
 - b. Dr. Akhilesh Rao, Asst. Professor.
 - c. Dr. Ashok Kumar, Senior Resident
 - d. Dr. P. Aravind, Senior Resident
 - e. Dr. Shweta, Senior Resident
 - f. Dr. Pokharia was Junior Resident at the time of Assessment.

Out of the Faculty members present at the time of Assessment, only Dr. Saxena, Professor and Dr. Pimpalwar are present now, which mean all others have been transferred. If there are some students admitted against Dr. Rastogi and their thesis work is midway, how the thesis work of those students will be supervised by Dr. Rastogi. Similar have been the observations in other departments as well.

- 2. Dr. P. Aravind, Senior Resident and Dr. Shweta, Senior Resident are having only MBBS qualification without any 3 years teaching experience in the department of Radio-Diagnosis. Hence, they are not eligible to be appointed as Senior Resident. Consequently, there is a deficiency of 2 Senior Resident.
- 3. As per the certificate attached with the Compliance, Dr. Pimpalwar has never been Graded Specialist against the requirement of 3 years. Hence, his promotion is not as per Regulations.

Earlier decision dated 31/07/2014 is reiterated.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

10. <u>Dr. N.T.R. University of Health Sciences, Vijaywada - Recognition of M.Ch.(Cardio Thoracic Surgery) qualification for 01 seat in respect of students being trained at N.R.I. Medical College and Hospital, Guntur.</u>

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (July, 2014) and compliance dated 27/03/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of M.Ch.(Cardio Thoracic Surgery) qualification for 01 seat at N.R.I. Medical College and Hospital, Guntur granted by Dr. N.T.R. University of Health Sciences, Vijaywada.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (July, 2014) and compliance dated 27/03/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize M.Ch.(Cardio Thoracic Surgery) qualification for 01 seat granted by Dr. N.T.R. University of Health Sciences, Vijaywada in respect of students being trained at N.R.I. Medical College and Hospital, Guntur because of the following facts:-

Deficiencies at point no. 1 & 2 stay as such i.e.

- 1. Promotion of Dr. N. Vijaya Kumar, Professor & HOD is not as per Regulations as he has been promoted to the post of Professor without any experience as Asso. Prof.
- 2. There are no publications from the department in indexed journals in last 3 years.
- 3. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

11. Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P. - Recognition of MD(Anaesthesiology) qualification against increased intake from 02 to 05 seats in respect of students being trained at Siddhartha Medical College, Vijaywada.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (November, 2014) and compliance dated 17/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Anaesthesiology) qualification against increased intake from 02 to 05 seats at Siddhartha Medical College, Vijaywada granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P..

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (November, 2014) and compliance dated 17/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(Anaesthesiology) qualification against increased intake from 02 to 05 seats granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P. in respect of students being trained at Siddhartha Medical College, Vijayawada because of the following facts:-

- 1. Deficiency of Blood component facility still remain. MOU with outside agency is not acceptable.
- 2. Average Major Operations of randomly selected 3 days is only 12 & Minor operations is only 5, which is inadequate.
- 3. There are no publications from the department in Indexed Journals in preceding 3 years.
- 4. Academic parameters like Journal Club (Only 6), Case Presentation (Only 3), Group Discussion (only 3) are inadequate.
- 5. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

12. Guru Nanak Dev University - Recognition of MD(Sports Medicine) qualification for 01 seat in respect of students being trained at Guru Nanak Dev University, Amritsar.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (October, 2014) and compliance dated 31/03/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and

other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Sports Medicine) qualification for 01 seat at Guru Nanak Dev University, Amritsar granted by Guru Nanak Dev University.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (October, 2014) and compliance dated 31/03/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(Sports Medicine) qualification for 01 seat granted by Guru Nanak Dev University in respect of students being trained at Guru Nanak Dev University, Amritsar because of the following facts:-

- 1. Designated Professor Dr. J.S. Sindhu is away on deputation to Govt. of India; resultantly the department is headed by Dr. Shweta Shenoy, Asso. Prof., which is not as per the Regulations.
- 2. There are no Senior Residents.
- 3. Both Asso. Prof. are non-medical teachers having Ph.D. qualification; resultantly there is no medical teacher in the department.
- 4. One of the hospital with, which attachment is claimed is Fortis Escorts Hospital, Amritsar, which is a non-teaching hospital.
- 5. All 3 External Examiners were from the same state, which is not as per Regulations and cannot be accepted.
- 6. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

The department does not fulfill any of requirements.

In view of the above, the Postgraduate Medical Education Committee is of the considered opinion that the failure on the part of your Institution to timely rectify the deficiencies show that the standard of Postgraduate Medical Education is not maintained in your Institute and therefore decided to recommend to the Central Government to stop admissions in MD (Sports Medicine) course with immediate effect.

13. Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik - Recognition of M.Ch.(Urology) qualification against increased intake from 02 to 03 seats in respect of students being trained at Topiwala National Medical College, Mumbai.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (August, 2014) and compliance dated 30/03/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of M.Ch.(Urology) qualification against increased intake from 02 to 03 seats at Topiwala National Medical College, Mumbai granted by Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (August, 2014) and compliance dated 30/03/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize M.Ch.(Urology) qualification against increased intake from 02 to 03 seats granted by Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik in respect of students being trained at Topiwala National Medical College, Mumbai because of the following facts:-

Compliance not satisfactory.

- 1. The deficiency of Research Lab stay as such.
- 2. Examination was not inspected by the Assessor. The College Authorities should have taken him to the Examination Centre, if it was being conducted at some other Centre.
- 3. There is no Senior Resident and deficiency of Senior Resident stay as such.
- 4. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

Note: The Assessor may be asked that why he did not visit the examination Centre and gave his comments about standard of examinations.

14. <u>Padamshree Dr. D.Y. Patil University, Navi Mumbai - Recognition of M.Ch.(Paediatrics Surgery) in respect of students being trained at Padamshree Dr. D.Y.Patil Medical College, Navi Mumbai.</u>

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (July, 2013) and compliance dated 27/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of M.Ch.(Paediatrics Surgery) at Padamshree Dr. D.Y.Patil Medical College, Navi Mumbai granted by Padamshree Dr. D.Y. Patil University, Navi Mumbai.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (July, 2013) and compliance dated 27/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize M.Ch.(Paediatrics Surgery) granted by Padamshree Dr. D.Y. Patil University, Navi Mumbai in respect of students being trained at Padamshree Dr. D.Y.Patil Medical College, Navi Mumbai because of the following facts:-

All deficiencies stay as such i.e.

- 1. Seats were permitted in 2008. The College Authorities have said that first admission was made in 2010. Whether the candidates were not available or the College was not prepared for admission in 2008 may be clarified.
- 2. There are no publications. The College Authorities have said that publications are in the process of preparation. The 2 Publications cited are only case reports, which cannot be accepted.
- 3. SMO is not inter-changeable with Senior Resident and deficiency of Senior Resident stay as such.
- 4. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course (but not later than 6 weeks).

15. <u>Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik - Recognition of MD(Pharmacology) qualification for 02 seats in respect of students being trained at Dr. Panjabrao Alias Bhausaheb Deshmukh Memorial Medical College, Amravati.</u>

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (December, 2014) and compliance dated 20/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Pharmacology) qualification for 02 seats

at Dr. Panjabrao Alias Bhausaheb Deshmukh Memorial Medical College, Amravati granted by Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (December, 2014) and compliance dated 20/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided that the Institute be asked to resubmit compliance when deficiency of one Asst. Professor (for which process of appointment is initiated) is rectified.

16. Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore - Recognition of DCH qualification for 01 seats in respect of students being trained at S. Nijalingappa Medical College & HSK Hospital & Research Centre, Bagalkot.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2013) and compliance dated 27/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of DCH qualification for 01 seats at S. Nijalingappa Medical College & HSK Hospital & Research Centre, Bagalkot granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2013) and compliance dated 27/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend to the Central Government that DCH qualification for 01 seats granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore in respect of students being trained at S. Nijalingappa Medical College & HSK Hospital & Research Centre, Bagalkot be recognized and included in the 1st Schedule to the I.M.C. Act, 1956.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee further decided that the recognition so granted shall be for a maximum period of 5 years from the date of Notification upon which the Institute shall have to apply for renewal of recognition. Failure to seek timely renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

17. Sri Balaji Vidyapeeth University, Puducherry - Recognition of MD(Respiratory Medicine) against increased intake from 01 to 02 seats in respect of students being trained at Mahatama Gandhi Medical College & Research Institute, Pondicherry.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 18/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Respiratory Medicine) against increased intake from 01 to 02 seats at Mahatama Gandhi Medical College & Research Institute, Pondicherry granted by Sri Balaji Vidyapeeth University, Puducherry.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 18/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to verify compliance by way of Assessment.

18. <u>Chhatrapati Shahuji Maharaj Medical University, Lucknow - Recognition of MD(Pathology) qualification for 01 seats in respect of students being trained at Command Hospital, Lucknow.</u>

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 07/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Pathology) qualification for 01 seats at

Command Hospital, Lucknow granted by Chhatrapati Shahuji Maharaj Medical University, Lucknow.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 07/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(Pathology) qualification for 01 seats granted by Chhatrapati Shahuji Maharaj Medical University, Lucknow in respect of students being trained at Command Hospital, Lucknow because of the following facts:-

- 1. Following Faculty Members mentioned in the compliance were not present in the department at the time of Assessment:
 - a. Dr. P. Sen Gupta, Professor & HoD
 - b. Dr. Richa Ranjan, Asst. Professor
 - c. Dr. Rajwardhan, Asst. Professor
 - d. Dr. A. Agarwal, Tutor
 - e. Dr. Nandita Hajra, Tutor
 - f. Dr. Rakhi Negi, Tutor
 - g. Dr. Mukul Bajpai, Tutor

Out of the Faculty members present at the time of Assessment, only 3 are left and all others have been transferred. If there are some students admitted against Dr. Sunita B.S., Professor & HoD that time and Dr. Majid Khan, Assoc. Professor and their thesis work is midway, how the thesis work of those students will be supervised by Dr. Sunita B.S., Professor & HoD at that time and Dr. Majid Khan, Assoc. Professor. Similar have been the observations in other departments as well.

- 2. Dr. P. Sen Gupta has been Assoc. Professor for 3 years against the requirement of 4 years and hence, his promotion is not as per Regulations. His publications cited are all Case Reports and he is third Author in some of them. Hence, they cannot be accepted.
- 3. Dr. A. Agarwal, Tutor is MD (Microbiology), Dr. Nandita Hajra is MD (Microbiology), Dr. Rakhi Negi is MD (Biochemistry) and Dr. Mukul Bajpai is MD (Microbiology). Hence, they are not eligible to be appointed as Tutor in Pathology.
- 4. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

Earlier decision is reiterated.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

19. Chhatrapati Shahuji Maharaj Medical University, Lucknow - Recognition of MD(Anaesthesia) qualifiation for 02 seats in respect of students being trained at Command Hospital, Lucknow.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 07/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Anaesthesia) qualifiation for 02 seats at Command Hospital, Lucknow granted by Chhatrapati Shahuji Maharaj Medical University, Lucknow.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 07/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(Anaesthesia) qualifiation for 02 seats granted by Chhatrapati Shahuji Maharaj Medical University, Lucknow in respect of students being trained at Command Hospital, Lucknow because of the following facts:-

- 1. Except for 2 Faculty Members, who were present at the time of Assessment, all others have been transferred and new Faculty posted. If there are some students admitted against Dr. M. Malhotra, Assoc. Professor and their thesis work is midway, how the thesis work of those students will be supervised by Dr. M. Malhotra, Assoc. Professor. Similar have been the observations in other departments as well.
- 2. Dr. Ashok Kumar and Dr. Lakshmi Kant are with MBBS qualification without any teaching experience in Anaesthesia. Hence, they are not eligible to be appointed as Senior Resident. Consequently, there is a deficiency of 2 Senior Residents.
- 3. Faculty deficiency: Asst. Professor-1; Senior Residents-2.
- 4. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

20. Chhatrapati Shahuji Maharaj Medical University, Lucknow - Recognition of MS(ENT) qualification 01 seat in respect of students being trained at Command Hospital, Lucknow.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 07/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MS(ENT) qualification 01 seat at Command Hospital, Lucknow granted by Chhatrapati Shahuji Maharaj Medical University, Lucknow.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 07/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to verify compliance by way of Assessment.

21. <u>Chhatrapati Shahuji Maharaj Medical University, Lucknow - Recognition of MD/MS(OBG) qualification for 02 seats in respect of students being trained at Command Hospital, Lucknow.</u>

Read: the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (February, 2015) along with Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 07/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD/MS(OBG) qualification for 02 seats at Command Hospital, Lucknow granted by Chhatrapati Shahuji Maharaj Medical University, Lucknow.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (February, 2015) along with Council Assessor's Report

(May, 2014) and compliance dated 07/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD/MS(OBG) qualification for 02 seats granted by Chhatrapati Shahuji Maharaj Medical University, Lucknow in respect of students being trained at Command Hospital, Lucknow because of the following facts:-

- 1. OPD is run by Faculty only 4 days a week. The other OPD (ECHS) cannot be accepted.
- 2. OT for planned surgery runs only twice a week, which is inadequate.
- 3. Dr. Anju Nag and Dr. Rahmani S. Khan have no 3 years teaching experience in OBG. Hence, they cannot be accepted as Senior Residents. Consequently, there is a deficiency of 3 Senior Residents.
- 4. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

22. Chhatrapati Shahuji Maharaj Medical University, Lucknow - Recognition of MD(DVL) qualification for 02 seats in respect of students being trained at Command Hospital, Lucknow.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 07/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(DVL) qualification for 02 seats at Command Hospital, Lucknow granted by Chhatrapati Shahuji Maharaj Medical University, Lucknow.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 07/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to verify compliance by way of Assessment.

23. <u>Aligarh Muslim University - Recognition of MD(Radiotherapy) qualification</u> for 1 seat in respect of students being trained at J.N. Medical College, Aligarh.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (August, 2014) and compliance dated 16/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Radiotherapy) qualification for 1 seat at J.N. Medical College, Aligarh granted by Aligarh Muslim University.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (August, 2014) and compliance dated 16/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(Radiotherapy) qualification for 1 seat granted by Aligarh Muslim University in respect of students being trained at J.N. Medical College, Aligarh because of the following facts:-

All deficiencies stay as such i.e.

- 1. There is no Asso. Prof in the Unit-I.
- 2. Equipment for Radio-Surgery & Facilities for Intraoperative Radiotherapy are not available.
- 3. Bed Occupancy 60% only.

- 4. Daily OPD given is 72 per day but calculated from 3 years data it is 5 per day.
- 5. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

24. <u>Himachal Pradesh University - Recognition of MD(Biochemisrtry)</u> qualification for 01 seat in respect of students being trained at Dr. Rajendar Prasad Government Medical College, Tanda, H.P.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 21/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Biochemisrtry) qualification for 01 seat at Dr. Rajendar Prasad Government Medical College, Tanda, H.P granted by Himachal Pradesh University.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 21/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend to the Central Government that MD(Biochemisrtry) qualification for 01 seat granted by Himachal Pradesh University in respect of students being trained at Dr. Rajendar Prasad Government Medical College, Tanda, H.P be recognized and included in the 1st Schedule to the I.M.C. Act, 1956.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee further decided that the recognition so granted shall be for a maximum period of 5 years from the date of Notification upon which the Institute shall have to apply for renewal of recognition. Failure to seek timely renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

25. Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore - Recognition of MD(Emergency Medicine) qualification for 01 seat in respect of students being trained at Vydehi Institute of Medical Sciences & Research Centre, Bangalore.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 16/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Emergency Medicine) qualification for 01 seat at Vydehi Institute of Medical Sciences & Research Centre, Bangalore granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 16/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend to the Central Government that MD(Emergency Medicine) qualification for 01 seat granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore in respect of students being trained at Vydehi Institute of Medical Sciences & Research Centre, Bangalore be recognized and included in the 1st Schedule to the I.M.C. Act, 1956.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee further decided that the recognition so granted shall be for a maximum period of 5 years from the date of Notification upon which the Institute shall have to apply for renewal of recognition.

Failure to seek timely renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

26. <u>LN Mithila University/Aryabhatta Knowledge University, Patna - Recognition of MD(Biochemistry) qualification for 03 seats in respect of students being trained at Darbanga Medical College, Lehriasarai.</u>

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 15/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Biochemistry) qualification for 03 seats at Darbanga Medical College, Lehriasarai granted by LN Mithila University/Aryabhatta Knowledge University, Patna.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 15/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(Biochemistry) qualification for 03 seats granted by LN Mithila University/Aryabhatta Knowledge University, Patna in respect of students being trained at Darbanga Medical College, Lehriasarai because of the following facts:-

- 1. The department is headed by Dr. S.K. Singh who is Asso. Prof. which is not as per Regulations and cannot be accepted.
- 2. Other deficiencies pointed out in the assessment report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/ compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

27. Swami Vivekanand Subharti University, Meerut - Recognition of MD(Forensic Medicine/Forensic Medicine & Toxicology) qualification for 01 seat in respect of students being trained at Subharti Medical College, Meerut.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 04/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Forensic Medicine/Forensic Medicine & Toxicology) qualification for 01 seat at Subharti Medical College, Meerut granted by Swami Vivekanand Subharti University, Meerut.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 04/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(Forensic Medicine/Forensic Medicine & Toxicology) qualification for 01 seat granted by Swami Vivekanand Subharti University, Meerut in respect of students being trained at Subharti Medical College, Meerut because of the following facts:-

- 1. Deficiency of institute not being allowed to conduct post-mortems still remains.
- 2. No evidence of medico-legal work being done by PG students from 2011 (i.e. when LOP was granted) is provided except bland statement they were doing since inception of the college.
- 3. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

28. Sikkim Manipal Univ. of Health, Medical & Tech. Scs - Recognition of MS(ENT) qualification for 02 seats in respect of students being trained at Sikkim Manipal Institute of Medical Sciences, Gangtok.

Read: the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (February, 2015) along with Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 30/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MS(ENT) qualification for 02 seats at Sikkim Manipal Institute of Medical Sciences, Gangtok granted by Sikkim Manipal Univ. of Health, Medical & Tech. Scs.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (February, 2015) along with Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 30/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MS(ENT) qualification for 02 seats granted by Sikkim Manipal Univ. of Health, Medical & Tech. Scs in respect of students being trained at Sikkim Manipal Institute of Medical Sciences, Gangtok because of the following facts:-

All deficiencies stay as such i.e.

- 1. Operative workload is inadequate. There were only 212 Major operations in 2014 giving daily average of 0.7.
- 2. There are no Senior Residents; resultantly there is deficiency of 2 Senior Residents.
- 3. OPD attendance was only 30 on day of assessment. Average daily OPD is 48 which is inadequate.
- 4. Bed occupancy was 60 % on day of assessment. Average is 62 % which is inadequate.
- There was NIL BERA Audiometry & Impedance Audiometry on day of assessment. Workload of BERA Audiometry in last 3 years is NIL.
- 6. Rhinology related special clinic is not run.
- 7. Diagnostic Endoscopy equipment is not available.
- 8. BERA is not available.
- 9. The department does not participate in National Programme for Control of Deafness.
- 10. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

29. <u>Baba Farid University of Health Sciences, Faridkot - Recognition of MD(Pathology) qualification for 4 seats in respect of students being trained at Adesh Institute of Medical Sciences & Research, Bhatinda.</u>

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 25/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Pathology) qualification for 4 seats at Adesh Institute of Medical Sciences & Research, Bhatinda granted by Baba Farid University of Health Sciences, Faridkot.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 25/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(Pathology) qualification for 4 seats granted by Baba Farid University of Health Sciences, Faridkot in respect of students being trained at Adesh Institute of Medical Sciences & Research, Bhatinda because of the following facts:-

- 1. Promotion of Dr. Vijay Suri, Professor & HoD is not as per Regulations. He has been Assoc. Professor for 3 years without any publication during the period. Out of the 3 publications cited 2 are Case Reports, which cannot be counted and none of them is during the period of Assoc. Professorship.
- 2. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

30. Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore - Recognition of MD(DVL) qualification against increased intake from 01 to 02 seats in respect of students being trained at M.V.J. Medical College, Bangalore.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 15/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(DVL) qualification against increased intake from 01 to 02 seats at M.V.J. Medical College, Bangalore granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 15/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(DVL) qualification against increased intake from 01 to 02 seats granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore in respect of students being trained at M.V.J. Medical College, Bangalore because of the following facts:-

- 1. Promotion of Dr. Ambika H., Professor is not as per Regulations. She has not been Assoc. Professor for 4 years and out of the 3 publications cited 1 is a Case Report and other is a letter to the Editor, which cannot be accepted. Consequently, there is a deficiency of 1 Professor.
- 2. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

31. Vinayaka Mission's University, Salem - Renewal of Recognition of MD(DVL) qualification & recognition against increased intake from 01 to 02 seats in respect of students being trained at Vinayaka Mission's Medical College & Hospital, Karaikal, Puducherry.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 30/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Renewal of Recognition of MD(DVL) qualification & recognition against increased intake from 01 to 02 seats at Vinayaka Mission's Medical College & Hospital, Karaikal, Puducherry granted by Vinayaka Mission's University, Salem.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 30/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to verify compliance by way of Assessment.

32. Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P - Recognition of MD(Pharmacology) qualification against increased intake from 03 to 04 seats in respect of students being trained at Kakatiya Medical College, Warangal.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 09/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Pharmacology) qualification against increased intake from 03 to 04 seats at Kakatiya Medical College, Warangal granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 09/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(Pharmacology) qualification against increased intake from 03 to 04 seats granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P in respect of students being trained at Kakatiya Medical College, Warangal because of the following facts:-

- 1. Deficiency of Equipment persist as such.
- 2. No appointment order and Declaration Form of the Professor appointed has been provided.
- 3. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

33. Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore - Recognition of MD(General Medicine) qualification for 4 seats in respect of students being trained at ESI-PGIMSR, ESI-Hospital, Rajajinnagar, Banglore.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (27-28.05.2014) and compliance dated 27/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(General Medicine) qualification for 4 seats at ESI-PGIMSR, ESI-Hospital, Rajajinnagar, Banglore granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (27-28.05.2014) and compliance dated 27/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(General Medicine) qualification for 4 seats granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore in respect of students being trained at ESI-PGIMSR, ESI-Hospital, Rajajinnagar, Banglore because of the following facts:-

All the deficiencies stay as such i.e.

- 1. Dialysis facilities both peritoneal & haemo are not available.
- 2. Number of deaths are very less 9 deaths in 3 months & 108 deaths in last 3 years as serious cases are referred to other centers. It will certainly affect critical care training of students.
- 3. Declaration Forms of faculty & Residents are incomplete as detailed in the assessment report.
- 4. Unit 1 does not have Asso. Prof.; hence faculty complement is incomplete. It has only 2 faculty hence it cannot be considered as PG Unit.
- 5. Unit 3 has only 1 faculty; hence it cannot be considered as a teaching Unit at all.
- 6. Teaching facilities are inadequate in OPD.
- 7. Investigative facilities like nerve conduction, EMG are not available.
- 8. Other deficiencies pointed out in the assessment report.

Seats were permitted in 2010, which have not been recognized.

In view of the above, the Postgraduate Medical Education Committee is of the considered opinion that the failure on the part of your Institution to timely rectify the deficiencies show that the standard of Postgraduate medical education is not maintained in your Institute and therefore, you are called upon to submit the reply as to why directions for stoppage of admissions in Postgraduate Courses MD (General Medicine) be not issued from academic year 2015-2016.

The reply to this Show-Cause must reach to the office of the Council within a period of 15 days from the issue of the Notice failing which the Council may decide the matter on the basis of available material.

34. Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore - Recognition of MS(General Surgery) qualification for 04 seats in respect of students being trained at S. Nijalingappa Medical College & HSK Hospital & Research Centre, Bagalkot.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 27/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MS(General Surgery) qualification for 04 seats at S. Nijalingappa Medical College & HSK Hospital & Research Centre, Bagalkot granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 27/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend to the Central Government that MS(General Surgery) qualification for 04 seats granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore in respect of students being trained at S. Nijalingappa Medical College & HSK Hospital & Research Centre, Bagalkot be recognized and included in the 1st Schedule to the I.M.C. Act, 1956.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee further decided that the recognition so granted shall be for a maximum period of 5 years from the date of Notification upon which the Institute shall have to apply for renewal of recognition. Failure to seek timely renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

35. Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P. - Recognition of MD(Paediatrics) qualification gainst increased intake from 02 to 03 seats in respect of students being trained at Katuri Medical College, Guntur.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2013) and compliance dated 12/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Paediatrics) qualification gainst increased intake from 02 to 03 seats at Katuri Medical College, Guntur granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P..

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the letter dated 28/11/2013 received from the Under Secretary to the Govt. of India, Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, New Delhi and the CBI recommendations made in para 1 of the above letter, which is reproduced below:

1. To review the permission granted to Katuri Medical College and Hospital, Guntur for running Post Graduate Degree and Diploma Courses and see whether this college is actually having requisite number of faculty members and infrastructure to offer P.G. Course and take further necessary action as deemed fit and necessary."

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee reviewed the entire sequence of events/ correspondence since then and noted that the above directions have yet not been complied with. The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee decided to obtain status report regarding availability of Faculty, infrastructure, clinical material and reasearch activities in all departments running postgraduate degree/ diploma courses (including ten subjects in which compliance has been submitted by the College Authorities) whether they fulfil the requirements laid down in MCI regulations for running Postgraduate degree/ diploma courses or not. The status report be obtained by sending expert assessors simultaneously for all subjects on the same day.

36. <u>Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P. - Recognition of MD(Tuberculosis & Respiratory Diseases / Pulmonary Medicine) qualification for 02 seats in respect of students being trained at Katuri Medical College, Guntur.</u>

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2013) and compliance dated 12/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Tuberculosis & Respiratory Diseases / Pulmonary Medicine) qualification for 02 seats at Katuri Medical College, Guntur granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P..

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the letter dated 28/11/2013 received from the Under Secretary to the Govt. of India, Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, New Delhi and the CBI recommendations made in para 1 of the above letter, which is reproduced below:

"...

1. To review the permission granted to Katuri Medical College and Hospital, Guntur for running Post Graduate Degree and Diploma Courses and see whether this college is actually having requisite number of faculty members and infrastructure to offer P.G. Course and take further necessary action as deemed fit and necessary."

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee reviewed the entire sequence of events/ correspondence since then and noted that the above directions have yet not been complied with. The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee decided to obtain status report regarding availability of Faculty, infrastructure, clinical material and reasearch activities in all departments running postgraduate degree/ diploma courses (including ten subjects in which compliance has been submitted by the College Authorities) whether they fulfil the requirements laid down in MCI regulations for running Postgraduate degree/ diploma courses or not. The status report be obtained by sending expert assessors simultaneously for all subjects on the same day.

37. Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P. - Recognition of MS(Orthopaedics) qualification in respect of increased intake from 02 to 03 seats in respect of students being trained at Katuri Medical College, Guntur.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2013) and compliance dated 12/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MS(Orthopaedics) qualification in respect of increased intake from 02 to 03 seats at Katuri Medical College, Guntur granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P..

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the letter dated 28/11/2013 received from the Under Secretary to the Govt. of India, Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, New Delhi and the CBI recommendations made in para 1 of the above letter, which is reproduced below:

"...

1. To review the permission granted to Katuri Medical College and Hospital, Guntur for running Post Graduate Degree and Diploma Courses and see whether this college is actually having requisite number of faculty members and infrastructure to offer P.G. Course and take further necessary action as deemed fit and necessary."

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee reviewed the entire sequence of events/ correspondence since then and noted that the above directions have yet not been complied with. The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee decided to obtain status report regarding availability of Faculty, infrastructure, clinical material and reasearch activities in all departments running postgraduate degree/ diploma courses (including ten subjects in which compliance has been submitted by the College Authorities) whether they fulfil the requirements laid down in MCI regulations for running Postgraduate degree/ diploma courses or not. The status report be obtained by sending expert assessors simultaneously for all subjects on the same day.

38. <u>Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P. - Recognition of MS</u>
(General Surgery) qualification for 04 (Four) in respect of students being trained at Katuri Medical College, Guntur.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2013) and compliance dated 12/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and

other teaching facilities for Recognition of MS (General Surgery) qualification for 04 (Four) at Katuri Medical College, Guntur granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P..

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the letter dated 28/11/2013 received from the Under Secretary to the Govt. of India, Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, New Delhi and the CBI recommendations made in para 1 of the above letter, which is reproduced below:

" . .

1. To review the permission granted to Katuri Medical College and Hospital, Guntur for running Post Graduate Degree and Diploma Courses and see whether this college is actually having requisite number of faculty members and infrastructure to offer P.G. Course and take further necessary action as deemed fit and necessary."

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee reviewed the entire sequence of events/ correspondence since then and noted that the above directions have yet not been complied with. The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee decided to obtain status report regarding availability of Faculty, infrastructure, clinical material and reasearch activities in all departments running postgraduate degree/ diploma courses (including ten subjects in which compliance has been submitted by the College Authorities) whether they fulfil the requirements laid down in MCI regulations for running Postgraduate degree/ diploma courses or not. The status report be obtained by sending expert assessors simultaneously for all subjects on the same day.

39. Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P. - Recognition of MS (OBG) qualification against increased intake from 02 to 04 seats in respect of students being trained at Katuri Medical College, Guntur.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2013) and compliance dated 12/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MS (OBG) qualification against increased intake from 02 to 04 seats at Katuri Medical College, Guntur granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P..

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the letter dated 28/11/2013 received from the Under Secretary to the Govt. of India, Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, New Delhi and the CBI recommendations made in para 1 of the above letter, which is reproduced below:

"..

1. To review the permission granted to Katuri Medical College and Hospital, Guntur for running Post Graduate Degree and Diploma Courses and see whether this college is actually having requisite number of faculty members and infrastructure to offer P.G. Course and take further necessary action as deemed fit and necessary."

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee reviewed the entire sequence of events/ correspondence since then and noted that the above directions have yet not been complied with. The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee decided to obtain status report regarding availability of Faculty, infrastructure, clinical material and reasearch activities in all departments running postgraduate degree/ diploma courses (including ten subjects in which compliance has been submitted by the College Authorities) whether they fulfil the requirements laid down in MCI regulations for running Postgraduate degree/ diploma courses or not. The status report be obtained by sending expert assessors simultaneously for all subjects on the same day.

40. <u>Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P. - Recognition of MS</u> (Ophthalmology) qualification for 02 (Two) seats in respect of students being trained at Katuri Medical College, Guntur.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2013) and compliance dated 12/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MS (Ophthalmology) qualification for 02 (Two) seats at Katuri Medical College, Guntur granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P..

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the letter dated 28/11/2013 received from the Under Secretary to the Govt. of India, Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, New Delhi and the CBI recommendations made in para 1 of the above letter, which is reproduced below:

"..

1. To review the permission granted to Katuri Medical College and Hospital, Guntur for running Post Graduate Degree and Diploma Courses and see whether this college is actually having requisite number of faculty members and infrastructure to offer P.G. Course and take further necessary action as deemed fit and necessary."

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee reviewed the entire sequence of events/ correspondence since then and noted that the above directions have yet not been complied with. The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee decided to obtain status report regarding availability of Faculty, infrastructure, clinical material and reasearch activities in all departments running postgraduate degree/ diploma courses (including ten subjects in which compliance has been submitted by the College Authorities) whether they fulfil the requirements laid down in MCI regulations for running Postgraduate degree/ diploma courses or not. The status report be obtained by sending expert assessors simultaneously for all subjects on the same day.

41. Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P. - Recognition of MD(General Medicine) qualification against increased intake from 4 to 6 seats in respect of students being trained at Katuri Medical College, Guntur.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (November, 2014) and compliance dated 06/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(General Medicine) qualification against increased intake from 4 to 6 seats at Katuri Medical College, Guntur granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P..

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the letter dated 28/11/2013 received from the Under Secretary to the Govt. of India, Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, New Delhi and the CBI recommendations made in para 1 of the above letter, which is reproduced below:

"..

1. To review the permission granted to Katuri Medical College and Hospital, Guntur for running Post Graduate Degree and Diploma Courses and see whether this college is actually having requisite number of faculty members and infrastructure to offer P.G. Course and take further necessary action as deemed fit and necessary."

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee reviewed the entire sequence of events/ correspondence since then and noted that the above directions have yet not been complied with. The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee decided to obtain status report regarding availability of Faculty, infrastructure, clinical material and reasearch activities in all departments running postgraduate degree/ diploma courses

(including ten subjects in which compliance has been submitted by the College Authorities) whether they fulfil the requirements laid down in MCI regulations for running Postgraduate degree/diploma courses or not. The status report be obtained by sending expert assessors simultaneously for all subjects on the same day.

42. Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P. - Recognition of MD(DVL) qualification for 02 seats in respect of students being trained at Katuri Medical College, Guntur.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (November, 2014) and compliance dated 06/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(DVL) qualification for 02 seats at Katuri Medical College, Guntur granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P..

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the letter dated 28/11/2013 received from the Under Secretary to the Govt. of India, Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, New Delhi and the CBI recommendations made in para 1 of the above letter, which is reproduced below:

1. To review the permission granted to Katuri Medical College and Hospital, Guntur for running Post Graduate Degree and Diploma Courses and see whether this college is actually having requisite number of faculty members and infrastructure to offer P.G. Course and take further necessary action as deemed fit and necessary."

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee reviewed the entire sequence of events/ correspondence since then and noted that the above directions have yet not been complied with. The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee decided to obtain status report regarding availability of Faculty, infrastructure, clinical material and reasearch activities in all departments running postgraduate degree/ diploma courses (including ten subjects in which compliance has been submitted by the College Authorities) whether they fulfil the requirements laid down in MCI regulations for running Postgraduate degree/ diploma courses or not. The status report be obtained by sending expert assessors simultaneously for all subjects on the same day.

43. <u>Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P. - Recognition of MD(Anaesthesia) qualification for 03 seats in respect of students being trained at Katuri Medical College, Guntur.</u>

Read: the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (September, 2013 and July, 2014) along with Council Assessor's Report (May, 2012) and compliance dated 12/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Anaesthesia) qualification for 03 seats at Katuri Medical College, Guntur granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P..

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the letter dated 28/11/2013 received from the Under Secretary to the Govt. of India, Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, New Delhi and the CBI recommendations made in para 1 of the above letter, which is reproduced below:

1. To review the permission granted to Katuri Medical College and Hospital, Guntur for running Post Graduate Degree and Diploma Courses and see whether this college is

actually having requisite number of faculty members and infrastructure to offer P.G. Course and take further necessary action as deemed fit and necessary."

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee reviewed the entire sequence of events/ correspondence since then and noted that the above directions have yet not been complied with. The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee decided to obtain status report regarding availability of Faculty, infrastructure, clinical material and reasearch activities in all departments running postgraduate degree/ diploma courses (including ten subjects in which compliance has been submitted by the College Authorities) whether they fulfil the requirements laid down in MCI regulations for running Postgraduate degree/ diploma courses or not. The status report be obtained by sending expert assessors simultaneously for all subjects on the same day.

44. <u>Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P. - Recognition of MD(Radio Diagnosis) qualification in respect of increased intake from 01(One) to 03(Three) seats in respect of students being trained at Katuri Medical College, Guntur.</u>

Read: the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (June, 2013) along with Council Assessor's Report (May, 2012) and compliance dated 12/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Radio Diagnosis) qualification in respect of increased intake from 01(One) to 03(Three) seats at Katuri Medical College, Guntur granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P..

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the letter dated 28/11/2013 received from the Under Secretary to the Govt. of India, Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, New Delhi and the CBI recommendations made in para 1 of the above letter, which is reproduced below:

1. To review the permission granted to Katuri Medical College and Hospital, Guntur for running Post Graduate Degree and Diploma Courses and see whether this college is actually having requisite number of faculty members and infrastructure to offer P.G. Course and take further necessary action as deemed fit and necessary."

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee reviewed the entire sequence of events/ correspondence since then and noted that the above directions have yet not been complied with. The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee decided to obtain status report regarding availability of Faculty, infrastructure, clinical material and reasearch activities in all departments running postgraduate degree/ diploma courses (including ten subjects in which compliance has been submitted by the College Authorities) whether they fulfil the requirements laid down in MCI regulations for running Postgraduate degree/ diploma courses or not. The status report be obtained by sending expert assessors simultaneously for all subjects on the same day.

45. <u>Kerala University of Health Sciences - Recognition of MD(Paediatrics)</u> qualification for 02 seats in respect of students being trained at Amala Institute of Medical Sciences, Thrissur.

Read: the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (18.03.2015) along with Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 26/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Paediatrics) qualification for 02 seats at Amala Institute of Medical Sciences, Thrissur granted by Kerala University of Health Sciences.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (18.03.2015) along with Council Assessor's Report

(June, 2014) and compliance dated 26/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to verify compliance by way of assessment.

46. <u>Srimanta Shankardeva University of Health Sciences - Recognition of MD(Radio Diagnosis/Radiology) qualification against increased intake from 04(Four) to 06(Six) seats in respect of students being trained at Gauhati Medical College, Guwahati.</u>

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2013) and compliance dated 15/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Radio Diagnosis/Radiology) qualification against increased intake from 04(Four) to 06(Six) seats at Gauhati Medical College, Guwahati granted by Srimanta Shankardeva University of Health Sciences.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2013) and compliance dated 15/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend to the Central Government that MD(Radio Diagnosis/Radiology) qualification against increased intake from 04(Four) to 06(Six) seats granted by Srimanta Shankardeva University of Health Sciences in respect of students being trained at Gauhati Medical College, Guwahati be recognized and included in the 1st Schedule to the I.M.C. Act, 1956.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee further decided that the recognition so granted shall be for a maximum period of 5 years from the date of Notification upon which the Institute shall have to apply for renewal of recognition. Failure to seek timely renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

47. MGM Institute of Health Sciences, Navi Mumbai - Recognition of MD(Anaesthesiology) qualification against increased intake from 2 to 6 seats in respect of students being trained at MGM Mission's Medical College, Navi Mumbai.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 04/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Anaesthesiology) qualification against increased intake from 2 to 6 seats at MGM Mission's Medical College, Navi Mumbai granted by MGM Institute of Health Sciences, Navi Mumbai.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 04/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to verify compliance by way of Assessment.

48. Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P - Recognition of MD(Physiology) qualification against increased intake from 02(Two) to 03(Three) seats in respect of students being trained at Kakatiya Medical College, Warangal.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2013) and compliance dated 09/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Physiology) qualification against increased intake from 02(Two) to 03(Three) seats at Kakatiya Medical College, Warangal granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2013) and compliance dated 09/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to verify compliance by way of Assessment.

49. Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P - Recognition of MD/MS(Anatomy) qualification against increased intake from 02(Two) to 03(Three) seats in respect of students being trained at Kakatiya Medical College, Warangal.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2013) and compliance dated 09/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD/MS(Anatomy) qualification against increased intake from 02(Two) to 03(Three) seats at Kakatiya Medical College, Warangal granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2013) and compliance dated 09/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD/MS(Anatomy) qualification against increased intake from 02(Two) to 03(Three) seats granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P in respect of students being trained at Kakatiya Medical College, Warangal because of the following facts:-

All deficiencies stay as such i.e.

- 1. There is no Professor.
- 2. Deficiency of faculty is: (a) Professor: 1; (b) Asso. Prof.: 1; (c) Asst. Prof.: 2; (d) Tutor: 3.
- 3. Examination was conducted with no examiner from the institute.
- 4. Other deficiencies pointed out in the assessment report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

50. Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P - Recognition of MD(Pathology) qualification against increased intake from 02(Two) to 06(Six) seats in respect of students being trained at Kakatiya Medical College, Warangal.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2013) and compliance dated 09/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Pathology) qualification against increased intake from 02(Two) to 06(Six) seats at Kakatiya Medical College, Warangal granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2013) and compliance dated 09/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and noted that there are no para-wise compliance submitted by the Dean, only some annexures have been attached, which have not been signed by the Dean. The Committee decided that the Institute be asked to submit point-wise compliance within a period of 6 weeks.

51. Recognition of MS (Anatomy) qualification under Karnataka University, Dharwad from 1968 to 1994 in respect of Karnataka Medical College, Hubli.

Read: the matter with regard to recognition of MS (Anatomy) qualification under Karnataka University, Dharwad from 1968 to 1994 in respect of Karnataka Medical College, Hubli along with the letter dated 16/03/2015 received from the Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, New Delhi.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the matter with regard to recognition of MS (Anatomy) qualification under Karnataka University, Dharwad from 1968 to 1994 in respect of Karnataka Medical College, Hubli along with the letter dated 16/03/2015 received from the Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, New Delhi and noted that the College was affiliated to the Karnataka University, Dharwad from 1968 to 1994 and the University never applied for recognition of MS (Anatomy). Now the College is with Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences from 1996. For recognition of MS (Anatomy) for the period 1968 to 1994, request should have come from Karnataka University, Dharwad and not Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences. Rajiv Gandhi University has taken fresh permission under section 10A of the IMC Act, 1956 to start MD (Anatomy) afresh from the year 2013. The present request cannot be accepted.

52. Recognition/ renewal of recognition of various Postgraduate courses (MD (Physiology)) u/s 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 – regarding.

Read: the letter dated 21/04/2015 received from the Principal, Gian Sagar Medical College & Hospital, Patiala, Punjab with regard to recognition/ renewal of recognition of various Postgraduate courses (MD (Physiology)) u/s 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the letter dated 21/04/2015 received from the Principal, Gian Sagar Medical College & Hospital, Patiala, Punjab with regard to recognition/ renewal of recognition of various Postgraduate courses (MD (Physiology)) u/s 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 and noted that the request for recognition was received from the College Authorities on 31st May, 2014 (and exam was held on 29th May, 2014) and the request was not accompanied by the requisite fee through demand draft. Hence, assessment was not done. Without assessment, recognition cannot be done.

53. Recognition/ renewal of recognition of various Postgraduate courses (MD (Pharmacology)) u/s 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 – regarding.

Read: the letter dated 21/04/2015 received from the Principal, Gian Sagar Medical College & Hospital, Patiala, Punjab with regard to recognition/ renewal of recognition of various Postgraduate courses (MD (Pharmacology)) u/s 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the letter dated 21/04/2015 received from the Principal, Gian Sagar Medical College & Hospital, Patiala, Punjab with regard to recognition/ renewal of recognition of various Postgraduate courses (MD (Pharmacology)) u/s 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 and noted that the request for recognition was received from the College Authorities on 31st May, 2014 (and exam was held on 29th May, 2014) and the request was not accompanied by the requisite fee through demand draft. Hence, assessment was not done. Without assessment, recognition cannot be done.

54. <u>Barkatullah University - Restoration of seats and continuance of recognition of MD (General Medicine) course at Gandhi Medical College, Bhopal.</u>

Read: the matter with regard to restoration of seats and continuance of recognition of MD (General Medicine) course at Gandhi Medical College, Bhopal granted by Barkatullah University along with the opinion of the Law Officer.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee perused the entire sequence of events and correspondence from 2007, when the General Body of the Council recommended stoppage of admission to Postgraduate courses in the above college till 10/04/2013, when the matter was discussed in a meeting held in the Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Govt. of India and was attended by the then Chairman, Board of Governors (Dr. K.K. Talwar) and heads of concerned Medical Colleges. The following decision was taken in the meeting:

"The MCI be approached for early inspection of these colleges, so that the matter could be settled urgently."

The heads of all concerned medical colleges had agreed to this and had expressed their views that they had (at present) the required faculty and infrastructure.

Keeping in mind the spirit of the above decision, the Postgraduate Medical Education Committee decided that a fresh Assessment of the above College be done and based on the report, decision regarding restoration of seats and continuation of recognition of their P.G. courses (under reference) be taken. The College Authorities be advised to apply for the same (through University and Central Government) at the time of next available examination of the concerned subjects.

55. A.P. Singh University – Restoration of seats and continuance of recognition of MS (General Sugery) course at SS Medical College, Rewa.

Read: the matter with regard to restoration of seats and continuance of recognition of MS (General Surgery) course at SS Medical College, Rewa granted by A.P. Singh University along with the opinion of the Law Officer.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee perused the entire sequence of events and correspondence from 2007, when the General Body of the Council recommended stoppage of admission to Postgraduate courses in the above college till 10/04/2013, when the matter was discussed in a meeting held in the Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Govt. of India and was attended by the then Chairman, Board of Governors (Dr. K.K. Talwar) and heads of concerned Medical Colleges. The following decision was taken in the meeting:

"The MCI be approached for early inspection of these colleges, so that the matter could be settled urgently."

The heads of all concerned medical colleges had agreed to this and had expressed their views that they had (at present) the required faculty and infrastructure.

Keeping in mind the spirit of the above decision, the Postgraduate Medical Education Committee decided that a fresh Assessment of the above College be done and based on the report, decision regarding restoration of seats and continuation of recognition of their P.G. courses (under reference) be taken. The College Authorities be advised to apply for the same (through University and Central Government) at the time of next available examination of the concerned subjects.

56. Devi Ahilya Vishwavidyalaya – Recognition of D.Ortho and continuation of recognition of MS (Ortho.) qualifications as well as restoration of seats in respect of students being trained at M.G.M. Medical College, Indore – consideration of compliance verification regarding.

Read: the matter with regard to recognition of D.Ortho and continuation of recognition of MS (Ortho.) qualifications as well as restoration of seats granted by Devi Ahilya Vishwavidyalaya in respect of students being trained at M.G.M. Medical College, Indore along with the opinion of the Law Officer.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee perused the entire sequence of events and correspondence from 2007, when the General Body of the Council recommended stoppage of admission to Postgraduate courses in the above college till 10/04/2013, when the matter was discussed in a meeting held in the Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Govt. of India and was attended by the then Chairman, Board of Governors (Dr. K.K. Talwar) and heads of concerned Medical Colleges. The following decision was taken in the meeting:

"The MCI be approached for early inspection of these colleges, so that the matter could be settled urgently."

The heads of all concerned medical colleges had agreed to this and had expressed their views that they had (at present) the required faculty and infrastructure.

Keeping in mind the spirit of the above decision, the Postgraduate Medical Education Committee decided that a fresh Assessment of the above College be done and based on the report, decision regarding restoration of seats and continuation of recognition of their P.G. courses (under reference) be taken. The College Authorities be advised to apply for the same (through University and Central Government) at the time of next available examination of the concerned subjects.

57. A.P. Singh University – Permitting intake in MD (Pathology) & DCP qualifications at SS Medical College, Rewa.

Read: the matter with regard to permitting intake in MD (Pathology) & DCP qualifications granted by A.P. Singh University at SS Medical College, Rewa along with the opinion of the Law Officer.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee perused the entire sequence of events and correspondence from 2007, when the General Body of the Council recommended stoppage of admission to Postgraduate courses in the above college till 10/04/2013, when the matter was discussed in a meeting held in the Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Govt. of India and was attended by the then Chairman, Board of Governors (Dr. K.K. Talwar) and heads of concerned Medical Colleges. The following decision was taken in the meeting:

"The MCI be approached for early inspection of these colleges, so that the matter could be settled urgently."

The heads of all concerned medical colleges had agreed to this and had expressed their views that they had (at present) the required faculty and infrastructure.

Keeping in mind the spirit of the above decision, the Postgraduate Medical Education Committee decided that a fresh Assessment of the above College be done and based on the report, decision regarding restoration of seats and continuation of recognition of their P.G. courses (under reference) be taken. The College Authorities be

advised to apply for the same (through University and Central Government) at the time of next available examination of the concerned subjects.

58. Appeal for permission to rejoin in the post of post doctoral trainee in M.Ch. (CTVS) department of R.G. Kar Medical College and Hospital, Kolkata.

Read: the E-mail dated 27/05/2015 received from Mrs. Sanjuka Ray, Kolkata with regard to appeal for permission to rejoin in the post of post doctoral trainee in M.Ch. (CTVS) department of R.G. Kar Medical College and Hospital, Kolkata.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the E-mail dated 27/05/2015 received from Mrs. Sanjuka Ray, Kolkata with regard to appeal for permission to rejoin as post doctoral trainee in M.Ch. (CTVS) department of R.G. Kar Medical College and Hospital, Kolkata and noted that the matter pertains to rejoining as Post Doctoral Student after prolonged absence. The Committee observed that a similar matter was decided at the meeting of P.G. Committee dated 09/05/1996. The Council has no objection, if she is allowed to continue by the University concerned and complete her course.

59. Rural posting in pre and para clinical subject - regarding.

Read: the matter with regard to rural posting in pre and para clinical subject along with the comments of the Chairman, Academic Committee on queries no. 2 & 3 of the Postgraduate Medical Education Committee.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the matter with regard to rural posting in pre and para clinical subject along with the comments of the Chairman, Academic Committee on queries no. 2 & 3 of the Postgraduate Medical Education Committee and decided to defer the matter to discuss in a joint meeting of the Postgraduate Medical Education Committee and Academic Committee.

60. Admission of PG students at Nalanda Medical College, Patna for the Academic year 2014-15.

Read: the matter with regard to admission of PG students at Nalanda Medical College, Patna for the academic year 2014-15 along with the opinion of the Law Officer.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the matter with regard to admission of PG students at Nalanda Medical College, Patna for the academic year 2014-15 along with the opinion of the Law Officer. The Incharge, Monitoring Cell intimated the Postgraduate Medical Education Committee that the Executive Committee has constituted a Sub-Committee to look into the admissions made after the cut-off date or the candidates admitted with less than qualifying marks or any other irregularity done in admissions.

In view of the above, the matter is referred to the Sub-Committee constituted for the above purpose.

61. <u>Admission of PG students at Rajah Muthiah Medical College,</u> Annamalainagar for the academic year 2014-15 – regarding.

Read: the matter with regard to admission of PG students at Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalainagar for the academic year 2014-15 along with the opinion of the Law Officer.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the matter with regard to admission of PG students at Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalainagar for the academic year 2014-15 along with the opinion of the Law Officer. The Incharge, Monitoring Cell intimated the Postgraduate Medical Education Committee that the Executive Committee has constituted a Sub-Committee to look into the admissions made after the cut-off date or the candidates admitted with less than qualifying marks or any other irregularity done in admissions.

In view of the above, the matter is referred to the Sub-Committee constituted for the above purpose.

62. Admission of PG students at Coimbatore Medical College, Coimbatore for the academic year 2014-15 – regarding.

Read: the matter with regard to admission of PG students at Coimbatore Medical College, Coimbatore for the academic year 2014-15 along with the opinion of the Law Officer.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the matter with regard to admission of PG students at Coimbatore Medical College, Coimbatore for the academic year 2014-15 along with the opinion of the Law Officer. The Incharge, Monitoring Cell intimated the Postgraduate Medical Education Committee that the Executive Committee has constituted a Sub-Committee to look into the admissions made after the cut-off date or the candidates admitted with less than qualifying marks or any other irregularity done in admissions.

In view of the above, the matter is referred to the Sub-Committee constituted for the above purpose.

63. Admission of PG students at Government Medical College, Mysore for the academic year 2014-15 – regarding.

Read: the matter with regard to admission of PG students at Government Medical College, Mysore for the academic year 2014-15 along with the opinion of the Law Officer.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the matter with regard to admission of PG students at Government Medical College, Mysore for the academic year 2014-15 along with the opinion of the Law Officer. The Incharge, Monitoring Cell intimated the Postgraduate Medical Education Committee that the Executive Committee has constituted a Sub-Committee to look into the admissions made after the cut-off date or the candidates admitted with less than qualifying marks or any other irregularity done in admissions.

In view of the above, the matter is referred to the Sub-Committee constituted for the above purpose.

64. Admission of PG students at Silchar Medical College, Silchar for the academic year 2014-15 – regarding.

Read: the matter with regard to admission of PG students at Silchar Medical College, Silchar for the academic year 2014-15 along with the opinion of the Law Officer.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the matter with regard to admission of PG students at Silchar Medical College, Silchar for the academic year 2014-15 along with the opinion of the Law Officer. The Incharge, Monitoring Cell intimated the Postgraduate Medical Education Committee that the Executive Committee has constituted a Sub-Committee to look into the admissions made after the cut-off date or the candidates admitted with less than qualifying marks or any other irregularity done in admissions.

In view of the above, the matter is referred to the Sub-Committee constituted for the above purpose.

65. <u>Confirmation of recognition of teaching experience in respect of faculty of Defense Services.</u>

Read: the matter with regard to confirmation of recognition of teaching experience in respect of faculty of Defense Services.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the matter with regard to confirmation of recognition of teaching experience in respect of faculty of Defense Services and decided to defer the matter to discuss in a joint meeting of the Postgraduate Medical Education Committee and Academic Committee.

66. Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh - Recognition of MD(Anaesthesia) qualification for 02 seats in respect of students being trained at Shadan Institute Of Medical Sciences, Hyderabad.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (November, 2014) and compliance dated 28/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Anaesthesia) qualification for 02 seats at Shadan Institute Of Medical Sciences, Hyderabad granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (November, 2014) and compliance dated 28/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Anaesthesia) qualification for 02 seats at Shadan Institute Of Medical Sciences, Hyderabad granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh and decided to verify compliance by way of Assessment.

67. Arya Bhatta Knowledge University, Patna - Recognition of MD(Forensic Medicine) qualification for 02 seats in respect of students being trained at Nalanda Medical College, Patna.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 09/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Forensic Medicine) qualification for 02 seats at Nalanda Medical College, Patna granted by Arya Bhatta Knowledge University, Patna.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 09/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend to the Central Government that MD(Forensic Medicine) qualification for 02 seats granted by Arya Bhatta Knowledge University, Patna in respect of students being trained at Nalanda Medical College, Patna be recognized and included in the 1st Schedule to the I.M.C. Act, 1956.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee further decided that the recognition so granted shall be for a maximum period of 5 years from the date of Notification upon which the Institute shall have to apply for renewal of recognition. Failure to seek timely renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

68. Arya Bhatta Knowledge University, Patna - Recognition of MS(ENT) qualification for 02 seats in respect of students being trained at Nalanda Medical College, Patna.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 17/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MS(ENT) qualification for 02 seats at Nalanda Medical College, Patna granted by Arya Bhatta Knowledge University, Patna.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 17/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend to the Central Government that MS(ENT) qualification for 02 seats granted by Arya Bhatta Knowledge University, Patna in respect of students being trained at Nalanda Medical College, Patna be recognized and included in the 1st Schedule to the I.M.C. Act, 1956.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee further decided that the recognition so granted shall be for a maximum period of 5 years from the date of Notification upon which the Institute shall have to apply for renewal of recognition. Failure to seek timely renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

69. <u>Kerala University of Health Sciences - Recognition of MD(Pharmacology)</u> <u>qualification for 02 seats in respect of students being trained at Kannur</u> Medical College.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (December, 2014) and compliance dated 02/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Pharmacology) qualification for 02 seats at Kannur Medical College granted by Kerala University of Health Sciences.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (December, 2014) and compliance dated 02/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend to the Central Government that MD(Pharmacology) qualification for 02 seats granted by Kerala University of Health Sciences in respect of students being trained at Kannur Medical College be recognized and included in the 1st Schedule to the I.M.C. Act, 1956.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee further decided that the recognition so granted shall be for a maximum period of 5 years from the date of Notification upon which the Institute shall have to apply for renewal of recognition. Failure to seek timely renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

70. Meenakshi University, Chennai - Recognition of DM(Neurology) qualification for 01 seat in respect of students being trained at Meenakshi Medical College and Research Institute, Enathur, Tamil Nadu...

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (Aug., 2014) and compliance dated 06/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of DM(Neurology) qualification for 01 seat at

Meenakshi Medical College and Research Institute, Enathur, Tamil Nadu. granted by Meenakshi University, Chennai.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (Aug., 2014) and compliance dated 06/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend to the Central Government that DM(Neurology) qualification for 01 seat granted by Meenakshi University, Chennai in respect of students being trained at Meenakshi Medical College and Research Institute, Enathur, Tamil Nadu. be recognized and included in the 1st Schedule to the I.M.C. Act, 1956.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee further decided that the recognition so granted shall be for a maximum period of 5 years from the date of Notification upon which the Institute shall have to apply for renewal of recognition. Failure to seek timely renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

71. Sri Siddhartha University, Tumkur - Recognition of MS(OpthamImology) qualification agaist increased intake from 1 to 2 seats in respect of students being trained at Sri Siddhartha Medical College, Tumkur.

Read: the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (09.03.2015) along with Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 29/04/2015 s submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MS(OpthamImology) qualification agaist increased intake from 1 to 2 seats at Sri Siddhartha Medical College, Tumkur granted by Sri Siddhartha University, Tumkur.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (09.03.2015) along with Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 29/04/2015 s submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MS(OpthamImology) qualification agaist increased intake from 1 to 2 seats granted by Sri Siddhartha University, Tumkur in respect of students being trained at Sri Siddhartha Medical College, Tumkur because of the following facts:-

- 1. The College authorities have intimated in the compliance that there are 11 publications from the department of ophthalmology during the last 3 years. On perusal of the same, the Committee noted that 6 of the above articles (mostly Case Reports) are from P.E.S. Institute of Medical Sciences, Kuppam with which, this Institution has no concern. 2 of the Articles are purely Anatomical studies, which are in no way related to the subject of Ophthalmology. Hence, cannot be counted. This amounts to giving false information. Consequently, deficiencies of publications stay as such.
- 2. The earlier deficiencies stay as such.
- 3. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

Note: The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee decided that the Dean be asked to explain about the above observations.

72. Rajasthan University of Health Sciences, Jaipur - Recognition of MD(Radio Diagnosis/Radiology) qualification against increased intake from 02(Two) to 03(Three) seats in respect of students being trained at R.N.T. Medical College, Udaipur.

Read: the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (November, 2014) along with Council Assessor's Report (July, 2013) and compliance dated 15/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Radio Diagnosis/Radiology) qualification against increased intake from 02(Two) to 03(Three) seats at R.N.T. Medical College, Udaipur. granted by Rajasthan University of Health Sciences, Jaipur.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (November, 2014) along with Council Assessor's Report (July, 2013) and compliance dated 15/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(Radio Diagnosis/Radiology) qualification against increased intake from 02(Two) to 03(Three) seats granted by Rajasthan University of Health Sciences, Jaipur in respect of students being trained at R.N.T. Medical College, Udaipur. because of the following facts:-

Earlier deficiencies stay as such i.e.

- 1. Deficiency of Faculty: (a) Asso. Prof.: 1; (b) Asst. Prof.: 1.
- 2. Shortage of Senior Residents: 6.
- 3. DSA is not available.
- 4. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

73. Rajasthan University of Health Sciences, Jaipur - Recognition of DM(Cardiology) qualification against increased intake from 01 to 02 seats in respect of students being trained at SP Medical College, Bikaner.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (August, 2014) and compliance dated 05/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of DM(Cardiology) qualification against increased intake from 01 to 02 seats at SP Medical College, Bikaner granted by Rajasthan University of Health Sciences, Jaipur.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (August, 2014) and compliance dated 05/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize DM(Cardiology) qualification against increased intake from 01 to 02 seats granted by Rajasthan University of Health Sciences, Jaipur in respect of students being trained at SP Medical College, Bikaner because of the following facts:-

- 1. The deficiency of Assoc. Professor stay as such.
- 2. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage

of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

74. Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore - Recognition of MD(Physiology) in respect of increased intake from 02 to 03 seats in respect of students being trained at S. Nijalingappa Medical College & HSK Hospital & Research Centre, Bagalkot.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 07/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Physiology) in respect of increased intake from 02 to 03 seats at S. Nijalingappa Medical College & HSK Hospital & Research Centre, Bagalkot granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 07/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend to the Central Government that MD(Physiology) in respect of increased intake from 02 to 03 seats granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore in respect of students being trained at S. Nijalingappa Medical College & HSK Hospital & Research Centre, Bagalkot be recognized and included in the 1st Schedule to the I.M.C. Act, 1956.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee further decided that the recognition so granted shall be for a maximum period of 5 years from the date of Notification upon which the Institute shall have to apply for renewal of recognition. Failure to seek timely renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

75. Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore - Recognition of M.Ch.(Urology/Genito-Urinary Surgery) qualification agaist increased intake from 01 to 04 seats in respect of students being trained at Vijaynagar Institute of Medical Sciences, Bellary.

Read: the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (19.03.2015) along with Council Assessor's Report (July, 2014) and compliance dated and compliance dated 08/05/2015 Submitted by the college authorities submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of M.Ch.(Urology/Genito-Urinary Surgery) qualification agaist increased intake from 01 to 04 seats at Vijaynagar Institute of Medical Sciences, Bellary granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (19.03.2015) along with Council Assessor's Report (July, 2014) and compliance dated and compliance dated 08/05/2015 Submitted by the college authorities submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend to the Central Government that M.Ch.(Urology/Genito-Urinary Surgery) qualification agaist increased intake from 01 to 04 seats granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore in respect of students being trained at Vijaynagar Institute of Medical Sciences, Bellary be recognized and included in the 1st Schedule to the I.M.C. Act, 1956.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee further decided that the recognition so granted shall be for a maximum period of 5 years from the date of

Notification upon which the Institute shall have to apply for renewal of recognition. Failure to seek timely renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

76. <u>West Bengal University of Health Sciences, Kolkata - Recognition of MD(Microbiology) qualification for 02 seats in respect of students being trained at Medical College, Kolkata.</u>

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 13/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Microbiology) qualification for 02 seats at Medical College, Kolkata granted by West Bengal University of Health Sciences, Kolkata.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 13/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to verify compliance by way of Assessment.

77. Kerala University of Health Sciences - Recognition of MD(Paediatrics) qualification against increased intake from 06 to 09 seats in respect of students being trained at Government Medical College, Thiruvananthapuram.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (December, 2014) and compliance dated 02/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Paediatrics) qualification against increased intake from 06 to 09 seats at Government Medical College, Thiruvananthapuram granted by Kerala University of Health Sciences.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (December, 2014) and compliance dated 02/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(Paediatrics) qualification against increased intake from 06 to 09 seats granted by Kerala University of Health Sciences in respect of students being trained at Government Medical College, Thiruvananthapuram because of the following facts:-

- 1. There are no Senior Residents against the requirement of 6. Lecturers/ Asst. Professor cannot be considered against Senior Residents.
- 2. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

78. Kerala University of Health Sciences - Recognition of MD(Biochemisrtry) qualification for 01 seat in respect of students being trained at Karuna Medical College, Palakkad, Kerala.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 06/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Biochemisrtry) qualification for 01 seat at

Karuna Medical College, Palakkad, Kerala granted by Kerala University of Health Sciences.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 06/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend to the Central Government that MD(Biochemisrtry) qualification for 01 seat granted by Kerala University of Health Sciences in respect of students being trained at Karuna Medical College, Palakkad, Kerala be recognized and included in the 1st Schedule to the I.M.C. Act, 1956.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee further decided that the recognition so granted shall be for a maximum period of 5 years from the date of Notification upon which the Institute shall have to apply for renewal of recognition. Failure to seek timely renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

79. Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore - Recognition of MD(Social & Preventive Medicine/Community Medicine) qualification against increased intake from 03 to 04 seats in respect of students being trained at JJM Medical College, Davangere.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 04/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Social & Preventive Medicine/Community Medicine) qualification against increased intake from 03 to 04 seats at JJM Medical College, Davangere granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 04/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and noted that as per the Assessor, RHTC and UHTC are under financial and administrative control of Public Health Department. The College Authorities have not produced any order of the Government that administrative and Financial control of these RHTC and UHTC is given to the College. Simple statement from the Dean that they are under the control of the college is not sufficient. Required order from the Government be provided. The item is deferred till then.

80. <u>Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh - Recognition of MD/MS(OBG) qualification for 02 seats & DGO qualification for 01 seat in respect of students being trained at Shadan Institute Of Medical Sciences, Hyderabad.</u>

Read: the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (November, 2014) along with Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 28/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD/MS(OBG) qualification for 02 seats & DGO qualification for 01 seat at Shadan Institute Of Medical Sciences, Hyderabad granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (November, 2014) along with Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 28/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to verify compliance by way of Assessment.

81. Pravara Institute of Medical Sciences, Deemed University - Recognition of MD(Radio Diagnosis) qualification against increased intake from 01 to 03 seat(s) in respect of students being trained at Rural Medical College, Loni.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2013) and compliance dated 30/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Radio Diagnosis) qualification against increased intake from 01 to 03 seat(s) at Rural Medical College, Loni granted by Pravara Institute of Medical Sciences, Deemed University.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2013) and compliance dated 30/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided that the College Authorities be asked to give Undertaking that the Stipend will be paid to all students including those who are currently undergoing training in IInd Year and IIIrd Year and not only to those to be admitted this year.

82. <u>Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P. - Recognition of MD(Paediatrics) qualification against increased intake from 02(Two) to 05(Five) seats in respect of students being trained at S V Medical College, Tirupati.</u>

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2013) and compliance dated 17/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Paediatrics) qualification against increased intake from 02(Two) to 05(Five) seats at S V Medical College, Tirupati granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P..

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2013) and compliance dated 17/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(Paediatrics) qualification against increased intake from 02(Two) to 05(Five) seats granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P. in respect of students being trained at S V Medical College, Tirupati because of the following facts:-

Deficiencies 3, 4, 5 & 6 stay as such i.e.

- 1. Dr. B. Manohar, Professor in Unit II has been promoted as Professor with experience of only 2 months as Asso. Prof. which is not as per Regulations; resultantly there is no Professor or Asso. Prof. in Unit II and it cannot be considered as PG Unit.
- 2. Dr. T. Jaychandra, Professor in Unit III has been promoted as Professor with experience of only 2 months as Asso. Prof. which is not as per Regulations. Consequently, there are only 2 faculty left in the Unit; hence it cannot be considered as PG Unit.
- 3. Unit IV has only 2 faculty; hence it cannot be accepted as PG Unit.
- 4. Unit V has only 1 faculty; hence it cannot be considered as a teaching Unit at all.
- 5. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

83. Rajasthan University of Health Sciences, Jaipur - Recognition of MD(Paediatrics) qualification against increased intake from 07(Seven) to 10(Ten) seats in respect of students being trained at Dr. S.N. Medical College, Jodhpur.

Read: the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (November, 2014) along with Council Assessor's Report (July, 2013) and compliance dated 16/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Paediatrics) qualification against increased intake from 07(Seven) to 10(Ten) seats at Dr. S.N. Medical College, Jodhpur granted by Rajasthan University of Health Sciences, Jaipur.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (November, 2014) along with Council Assessor's Report (July, 2013) and compliance dated 16/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(Paediatrics) qualification against increased intake from 07(Seven) to 10(Ten) seats granted by Rajasthan University of Health Sciences, Jaipur in respect of students being trained at Dr. S.N. Medical College, Jodhpur because of the following facts:-

- 1. Deficiency of Senior Resident stay as such. Excess Asst. Professor cannot be counted against Senior Resident.
- 2. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

84. Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P. - Recognition of MD(Forensic Medicine) qualification against increased intake from 01(One) to 02(Two) seats in respect of students being trained at S V Medical College, Tirupati.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2013) and compliance dated 17/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Forensic Medicine) qualification against increased intake from 01(One) to 02(Two) seats at S V Medical College, Tirupati granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P..

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2013) and compliance dated 17/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(Forensic Medicine) qualification against increased intake from 01(One) to 02(Two) seats granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P. in respect of students being trained at S V Medical College, Tirupati because of the following facts:-

Deficiencies 1 and 3 stay as such i.e.

- 1. There is no Professor. Department is headed by Assoc. Professor, which is not as per Regulations.
- 2. There are no publications from the department in indexed journals in last 3 (Three) years.
- 3. Other deficiencies pointed out in the assessment report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

85. <u>Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P. - Recognition of MD/MS(Anatomy) qualification against increased intake from 01 to 03 seats in respect of students being trained at S V Medical College, Tirupati.</u>

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 17/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD/MS(Anatomy) qualification against increased intake from 01 to 03 seats at S V Medical College, Tirupati granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P..

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 17/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD/MS(Anatomy) qualification against increased intake from 01 to 03 seats granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P. in respect of students being trained at S V Medical College, Tirupati because of the following facts:-

Deficiencies stay as such i.e.

- 1. Deficiency of faculty: (a) Asso. Prof.: 1; (b) Tutor: 1.
- 2. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

86. Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P. - Recognition of MS(Orthopaedics) qualification against increased intake from 02(Two) to 03(Three) seats in respect of students being trained at S V Medical College, Tirupati.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2013) and compliance dated 17/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MS(Orthopaedics) qualification against increased intake from 02(Two) to 03(Three) seats at S V Medical College, Tirupati granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P..

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2013) and compliance dated 17/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MS(Orthopaedics) qualification against increased intake from 02(Two) to 03(Three) seats granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P. in respect of students being trained at S V Medical College, Tirupati because of the following facts:-

Deficiencies stay as such i.e.

- 1. There is no Professor in the department. It is headed by Asso. Prof.
- 2. Unit I & III have only 2 faculty each; hence they cannot be considered as PG Units.
- 3. Shortage of Senior Residents: 3.
- 4. There is only 1 publication from the department in indexed journal in last 3 years.
- 5. Other deficiencies pointed out in the assessment report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

87. Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P. - Recognition of MD(Pathology) qualification against increased intake from 02(Two) to 04(Four) seats in respect of students being trained at S V Medical College, Tirupati.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2013) and compliance dated 17/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Pathology) qualification against increased intake from 02(Two) to 04(Four) seats at S V Medical College, Tirupati granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P..

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2013) and compliance dated 17/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(Pathology) qualification against increased intake from 02(Two) to 04(Four) seats granted by Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P. in respect of students being trained at S V Medical College, Tirupati because of the following facts:-

Compliance is not satisfactory. Deficiencies stay as such i.e.

- 1. Deficiency of faculty for PG course: (a) Asso. Prof.: 1.
- 2. Average daily Histopathological workload is 12 15, which is inadequate.
- 3. Histochemistry is not available.
- 4. Bone marrow biopsy examination is nil.
- 5. Other deficiencies pointed out in the assessment report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

88. <u>West Bengal University of Health Sciences, Kolkata - Recognition of MS(Orthopeaedices) qualification for 01 seat in respect of students being trained at Vivekananda Institute of Medical Sciences, Kolkata.</u>

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 02/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and

other teaching facilities for Recognition of MS(Orthopeaedices) qualification for 01 seat at Vivekananda Institute of Medical Sciences, Kolkata granted by West Bengal University of Health Sciences, Kolkata.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 02/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend to the Central Government that MS(Orthopeaedices) qualification for 01 seat granted by West Bengal University of Health Sciences, Kolkata in respect of students being trained at Vivekananda Institute of Medical Sciences, Kolkata be recognized and included in the 1st Schedule to the I.M.C. Act, 1956.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee further decided that the recognition so granted shall be for a maximum period of 5 years from the date of Notification upon which the Institute shall have to apply for renewal of recognition. Failure to seek timely renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

89. The Tamil Nadu Dr. M.G.R. Medical College University, Chennai - Recognition of MD(Paediatrics) qualification for 02 seats in respect of students being trained at K.A.P. Viswanatham Govt. Medical College, Tiruchirapalli.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 28/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Paediatrics) qualification for 02 seats at K.A.P. Viswanatham Govt. Medical College, Tiruchirapalli granted by The Tamil Nadu Dr. M.G.R. Medical College University, Chennai.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 28/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend to the Central Government that MD(Paediatrics) qualification for 02 seats granted by The Tamil Nadu Dr. M.G.R. Medical College University, Chennai in respect of students being trained at K.A.P. Viswanatham Govt. Medical College, Tiruchirapalli be recognized and included in the 1st Schedule to the I.M.C. Act, 1956.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee further decided that the recognition so granted shall be for a maximum period of 5 years from the date of Notification upon which the Institute shall have to apply for renewal of recognition. Failure to seek timely renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

90. The Tamil Nadu Dr. M.G.R. Medical College University, Chennai - Recognition of MD(Pathology) qualification for 02 seats in respect of students being trained at Sri Mookambika Instt. of Medical Sciences, Kulasekharan, Tamil Nadu.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 29/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Pathology) qualification for 02 seats at Sri Mookambika Instt. of Medical Sciences, Kulasekharan, Tamil Nadu granted by The Tamil Nadu Dr. M.G.R. Medical College University, Chennai.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 29/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend to the Central Government that

MD(Pathology) qualification for 02 seats granted by The Tamil Nadu Dr. M.G.R. Medical College University, Chennai in respect of students being trained at Sri Mookambika Instt. of Medical Sciences, Kulasekharan, Tamil Nadu be recognized and included in the 1st Schedule to the I.M.C. Act, 1956.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee further decided that the recognition so granted shall be for a maximum period of 5 years from the date of Notification upon which the Institute shall have to apply for renewal of recognition. Failure to seek timely renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

91. Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore - Recognition of MD(Radio Diagnosis) qualification against increased intake from 02 to 04 seats in respect of students being trained at M S Ramaiah Medical College, Bangalore.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 11/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Radio Diagnosis) qualification against increased intake from 02 to 04 seats at M S Ramaiah Medical College, Bangalore granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 11/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend to the Central Government that MD(Radio Diagnosis) qualification against increased intake from 02 to 04 seats granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore in respect of students being trained at M S Ramaiah Medical College, Bangalore be recognized and included in the 1st Schedule to the I.M.C. Act, 1956.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee further decided that the recognition so granted shall be for a maximum period of 5 years from the date of Notification upon which the Institute shall have to apply for renewal of recognition. Failure to seek timely renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

92. Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore - Recognition of M.Ch(Vascular Surgery) qualification for 02 seats in respect of students being trained at M S Ramaiah Medical College, Bangalore.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (July, 2014) and compliance dated 21/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of M.Ch(Vascular Surgery) qualification for 02 seats at M S Ramaiah Medical College, Bangalore granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (July, 2014) and compliance dated 21/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend to the Central Government that M.Ch(Vascular Surgery) qualification for 02 seats granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore in respect of students being trained at M S Ramaiah Medical College, Bangalore be recognized and included in the 1st Schedule to the I.M.C. Act, 1956.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee further decided that the recognition so granted shall be for a maximum period of 5 years from the date of Notification upon which the Institute shall have to apply for renewal of recognition.

Failure to seek timely renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

93. <u>King George's Medical University</u>, U.P. <u>Lucknow (Deemed University)</u> - <u>Recognition of MD(PMR) qualification for 02 seats in respect of students being trained at King George's Medical University</u>, U.P. <u>Lucknow</u>.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 13/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(PMR) qualification for 02 seats at King George's Medical University, U.P. Lucknow granted by King George's Medical University, U.P. Lucknow (Deemed University).

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 13/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(PMR) qualification for 02 seats granted by King George's Medical University, U.P. Lucknow (Deemed University) in respect of students being trained at King George's Medical University, U.P. Lucknow because of the following facts:-

- 1. HoD is Professor of Orthopaedics with additional charge of PMR. There is no dispute about his eligibility but he is not full time working in the department of PMR.
- 2. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

94. <u>Sardar Patel University, Gujarat - Recognition of MD/MS(Anatomy)</u> <u>qualification for 03 seats in respect of students being trained at</u> Pramukhswami Medical College, Karmsad.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 25/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD/MS(Anatomy) qualification for 03 seats at Pramukhswami Medical College, Karmsad granted by Sardar Patel University, Gujarat.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 25/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend to the Central Government that MD/MS(Anatomy) qualification for 03 seats granted by Sardar Patel University, Gujarat in respect of students being trained at Pramukhswami Medical College, Karmsad be recognized and included in the 1st Schedule to the I.M.C. Act, 1956.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee further decided that the recognition so granted shall be for a maximum period of 5 years from the date of Notification upon which the Institute shall have to apply for renewal of recognition. Failure to seek timely renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

95. Sambalpur University - Recognition of MD(Community Medicine) qualification against increased intake from 1 to 2 seats in respect of students being trained at V.S.S. Medical College, Burla, Sambalpur.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 15/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Community Medicine) qualification against increased intake from 1 to 2 seats at V.S.S. Medical College, Burla, Sambalpur granted by Sambalpur University.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 15/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(Community Medicine) qualification against increased intake from 1 to 2 seats granted by Sambalpur University in respect of students being trained at V.S.S. Medical College, Burla, Sambalpur because of the following facts:-

All deficiencies stay as such i.e.

- 1. Deficiency of faculty remains as it is i.e. (a) Asst. Professor: 2; (b) LMO: 1. Only steps have been taken to fill the posts.
- 2. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

96. Sambalpur University - Recognition of MS(ENT) qualification against increased intake from 1 to 2 seats in respect of students being trained at V.S.S. Medical College, Burla, Sambalpur.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 15/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MS(ENT) qualification against increased intake from 1 to 2 seats at V.S.S. Medical College, Burla, Sambalpur granted by Sambalpur University.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 15/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MS(ENT) qualification against increased intake from 1 to 2 seats granted by Sambalpur University in respect of students being trained at V.S.S. Medical College, Burla, Sambalpur because of the following facts:-

Deficiencies 1 & 2 stay as such i.e.

- 1. Deficiency of ENG machine is not rectified.
- 2. Deficiency of, Speech Therapist is not rectified.
- 3. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/ compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage

of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

97. Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore - Recognition of MD(Forensic Medicine/Forensic Medicine & Toxicology) qualification for 02 seats in respect of students being trained at Basaveswara Medical College and Hospital, Chitradurga.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 09/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Forensic Medicine/Forensic Medicine & Toxicology) qualification for 02 seats at Basaveswara Medical College and Hospital, Chitradurga granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 09/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend to the Central Government that MD(Forensic Medicine/Forensic Medicine & Toxicology) qualification for 02 seats granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore in respect of students being trained at Basaveswara Medical College and Hospital, Chitradurga be recognized and included in the 1st Schedule to the LM.C. Act, 1956.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee further decided that the recognition so granted shall be for a maximum period of 5 years from the date of Notification upon which the Institute shall have to apply for renewal of recognition. Failure to seek timely renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

98. Kerala University of Health Sciences - Recognition of MD(Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation) qualification against increased intake from 02 to 03 seats in respect of students being trained at Government Medical College, Thiruvananthapuram.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 08/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation) qualification against increased intake from 02 to 03 seats at Government Medical College, Thiruvananthapuram granted by Kerala University of Health Sciences.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 08/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to verify compliance by way of Assessment.

99. <u>Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik - Recognition of MD(Pathology) qualification for 02 seats in respect of students being trained at ESI-PGIMSR, ESI-Hospital, Andheri(E), Mumbai.</u>

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 08/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Pathology) qualification for 02 seats at ESI-PGIMSR, ESI-Hospital, Andheri(E), Mumbai granted by Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 08/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(Pathology) qualification for 02 seats granted by Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik in respect of students being trained at ESI-PGIMSR, ESI-Hospital, Andheri(E), Mumbai because of the following facts:-

All deficiencies stay as such i.e.

- 1. Deficiency of faculty remains as it is. Contention of the institute that "it should have faculty, infrastructure etc. as for 50 MBBS admissions is untenable" is incorrect and unacceptable."
- 2. Frozen section is not available.
- 3. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

100. North-Eastern Hill University - Recognition of MD(Anaesthesiology) qualification against increased intake from 02 to 04 seats in respect of students being trained at North Eastern Indira Gandhi Regional Institute of Health & Medical Sciences, Shillong.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 12/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Anaesthesiology) qualification against increased intake from 02 to 04 seats at North Eastern Indira Gandhi Regional Institute of Health & Medical Sciences, Shillong granted by North-Eastern Hill University.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 12/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(Anaesthesiology) qualification against increased intake from 02 to 04 seats granted by North-Eastern Hill University in respect of students being trained at North Eastern Indira Gandhi Regional Institute of Health & Medical Sciences, Shillong because of the following facts:-

All deficiencies stay as such i.e.

- 1. Deficiency of Faculty for PG: (a) Asst. Prof.: 1.
- 2. There are no Senior Residents.
- 3. Departmental museum is not available.
- 4. Department office is temporarily located in ICU complex.
- 5. Teaching aids like mannequins, simulating systems, difficult airway management systems are not available.
- 6. Central supply of Oxygen, Anaesthetic gases & suction are not available.
- 7. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek

timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

101. Pt. Ravishankar Shukla University (upto 2008) & Ayush and Health University (from 2009), Raipur - Recognition of MS(ENT) qualification against increased intake from 01 to 02 seats in respect of students being trained at Pt. J N M Medical College, Raipur.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 01/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MS(ENT) qualification against increased intake from 01 to 02 seats at Pt. J N M Medical College, Raipur granted by Pt. Ravishankar Shukla University (upto 2008) & Ayush and Health University (from 2009), Raipur.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 01/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MS(ENT) qualification against increased intake from 01 to 02 seats granted by Pt. Ravishankar Shukla University (upto 2008) & Ayush and Health University (from 2009), Raipur in respect of students being trained at Pt. J N M Medical College, Raipur because of the following facts:-

All deficiencies stay as such i.e.

- 1. Promotion of Dr. Hansa Banjara from Asso. Prof. to Professor is under process. Hence the deficiency of HOD being Asso. Prof. is not rectified. There is no post of incharge Professor.
- 2. Irregularity in promotion of Dr. A.K. Daharwal is not satisfactorily explained as no explanation is given as to how he was promoted with experience of only 9 m as Asst. Prof. The experience gained by Dr. A.K. Daharwal as Senior Resident and Honorary Assoc. Professor cannot be considered. Hence, promotion of Dr. A.K. Daharwal is not as per Regulations and he cannot be considered as a Faculty.
- 3. No increase in Major operations is shown to have taken place.
- 4. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

102. Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore - Recognition of DM(Nephrology) qualification for 01 seat in respect of students being trained at M S Ramaiah Medical College, Bangalore.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (August, 2014) and compliance dated 11/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of DM(Nephrology) qualification for 01 seat at M S Ramaiah Medical College, Bangalore granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (August, 2014) and compliance dated 11/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize DM(Nephrology) qualification for 01 seat granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore in respect of students being trained at M S Ramaiah Medical College, Bangalore because of the following facts:-

- 1. Dr. K.C. Gurudev, Profesor & HoD passed DNB Nephrology in 1992 from Apollo Hospital, Chennai. He cannot be considered as Asst. Professor from 1987. Consequently, his promotion is not as per Regulations. He has not been Asst. Professor and he was Assoc. Professor for 3 years 6 months against the requirement of 4 years.
- 2. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

Note: The Dean, J.S.S. Medical College, Mysore be asked to explain that how he has issued modified Experience Certificate to Dr. Gurudev as per new guidelines of MCI.

103. Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik - Recognition of MS(OBG) qualification for 1 seat in respect of students being trained at Dr. Panjabrao Alias Bhausaheb Deshmukh Memorial Medical College, Amravati.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 08/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MS(OBG) qualification for 1 seat at Dr. Panjabrao Alias Bhausaheb Deshmukh Memorial Medical College, Amravati granted by Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 08/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MS(OBG) qualification for 1 seat granted by Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik in respect of students being trained at Dr. Panjabrao Alias Bhausaheb Deshmukh Memorial Medical College, Amravati because of the following facts:-

All deficiencies stay as such i.e.

- 1. Deficiency of separate ICU for Obstetrics, no MRI & Mammography are not rectified.
- 2. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

104. Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore - Recognition of MD(General Medicine) qualification against increased intake from 08 to 09 seats in respect of students being trained at M S Ramaiah Medical College, Bangalore.

Read: the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (18.03.2015) along with Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 11/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(General Medicine) qualification against increased intake from 08 to 09 seats at M S Ramaiah Medical College, Bangalore granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (18.03.2015) along with Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 11/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to verify compliance by way of Assessment.

105. Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik - Recognition of MS(ENT) qualification against increased intake from 04 to 06 seats in respect of students being trained at Armed Forces Medical College, Pune.

Read: the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (17.03.2015) along with Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 27/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MS(ENT) qualification against increased intake from 04 to 06 seats at Armed Forces Medical College, Pune granted by Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (17.03.2015) along with Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 27/05/2015 submitted by the College authorities and decided that the College Authorities be asked to submit the following:

- 1. The compliance is not received from the Director, hence, it cannot be considered.
- 2. As per the Faculty Table in SAF (signed by the Dean and Assessor), Col. Ram Krishan was shown as Assoc. Professor from 01/02/2007 to 23/06/2010 and 24/06/2010 to 31/01/2012. Now in the compliance, it is claimed that he was Asst. Professor during this period. Similarly, experience/promotion dates of Col. S.K. Singh have been changed.

The College authorities are directed to submit compliance through the Dean and Certificate of period and place of posting as Graded Specialist, Classified Specialist and Advisor signed by competent authority from the office of Director General, Armed Forces. Only that certificate will be considered. Till then item is deferred.

106. Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore - Recognition of MD(DVL) qualification against increased intake from 1 to 2 seats in respect of students being trained at Adichunchanagiri Institute of Medical Sciences, Balagangadharanath Nagar.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 08/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(DVL) qualification against increased intake from 1 to 2 seats at Adichunchanagiri Institute of Medical Sciences,

Balagangadharanath Nagar granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 08/05/2015 submitted by the College authorities and decided to recommend to the Central Government that MD(DVL) qualification against increased intake from 1 to 2 seats granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore in respect of students being trained at Adichunchanagiri Institute of Medical Sciences, Balagangadharanath Nagar be recognized and included in the 1st Schedule to the I.M.C. Act, 1956.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee further decided that the recognition so granted shall be for a maximum period of 5 years from the date of Notification upon which the Institute shall have to apply for renewal of recognition. Failure to seek timely renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

107. Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore - Recognition of MS(ENT) qualification against increased intake from 01 to 02 seats in respect of students being trained at Government Medical College, Mysore.

Read: the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (February, 2015) along with Council Assessor's Report (June, 2013) and compliance dated 07/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MS(ENT) qualification against increased intake from 01 to 02 seats at Government Medical College, Mysore granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (February, 2015) along with Council Assessor's Report (June, 2013) and compliance dated 07/05/2015 submitted by the College authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MS(ENT) qualification against increased intake from 01 to 02 seats granted by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore in respect of students being trained at Government Medical College, Mysore because of the following facts:-

Deficiencies stay as such i.e.

- 1. BERA is not available.
- 2. O.T. has 2 Tables in one O.T. Room, which is not as per Regulations.
- 3. No record of Impedance Audiometry provided.
- 4. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

108. Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik - Recognition of M.Ch.(Urology/Genito-Urinary Surgery) qualification against increased intake from 02 to 04 seats in respect of students being trained at Seth G.S.Medical College& King Edward VII Memorial Hospital, Parel Mumbai..

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (August, 2014) and compliance dated 11/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and

other teaching facilities for Recognition of M.Ch.(Urology/Genito-Urinary Surgery) qualification against increased intake from 02 to 04 seats at Seth G.S.Medical College& King Edward VII Memorial Hospital, Parel Mumbai. granted by Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (August, 2014) and compliance dated 11/05/2015 submitted by the College authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize M.Ch.(Urology/Genito-Urinary Surgery) qualification against increased intake from 02 to 04 seats granted by Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik in respect of students being trained at Seth G.S.Medical College& King Edward VII Memorial Hospital, Parel Mumbai. because of the following facts:-

All deficiencies stay as such i.e.

- 1. Deficiency of faculty remains. Asst. Prof. is yet to be appointed. Hon. Consultant cannot be accepted.
- 2. Operating Microscope is not yet functional. Deficiency remains as it is.
- 3. SSMOs cannot be equated with Senior Residents. Hence deficiency of not having Senior Residents remains as it is.
- 4. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

109. Sri Balaji Vidyapeeth University, Puducherry - Recognition of MD(Community Medicine) qualification for 04 seats in respect of students being trained at Mahatama Gandhi Medical College & Research Institute, Pondicherry.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (April, 2012 and April, 2014) and compliance dated 04/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Community Medicine) qualification for 04 seats at Mahatama Gandhi Medical College & Research Institute, Pondicherry granted by Sri Balaji Vidyapeeth University, Puducherry.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (April, 2012 and April, 2014) and compliance dated 04/05/2015 submitted by the College authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(Community Medicine) qualification for 04 seats granted by Sri Balaji Vidyapeeth University, Puducherry in respect of students being trained at Mahatama Gandhi Medical College & Research Institute, Pondicherry because of the following facts:-

- 1. Only those Degrees of JIPMER, which were recognized under Madras University stand automatically recognized by the Pondicherry University. However, MD (Community Medicine) of students passing from JIPMER (when it was affiliated to Madras University) is not recognized. Hence, P.G. Degree of Dr. K.R. Narayan, Professor & HoD, who passed from Madras University is not recognized.
- 2. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

110. Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik - Recognition of MD(DVL) qualification against increased intake from 3 to 4 seats in respect of students being trained at Armed Forces Medical College, Pune.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 11/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(DVL) qualification against increased intake from 3 to 4 seats at Armed Forces Medical College, Pune granted by Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (May, 2014) and compliance dated 11/05/2015 submitted by the College authorities and decided that the College Authorities be asked to give posting profile (place of posting and designation as Graded Specialist, Classified Specialist and Advisor) signed by competent authority from the office of Director General, Armed Forces only. The Item is deferred till then.

111. MGM Institute of Health Sciences, Navi Mumbai - Renewal of Recognition of MD/MS(OBG) qualification against increased intake from 2 to 6 seats in respect of students being trained at MGM Mission's Medical College, Navi Mumbai.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 04/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Renewal of Recognition of MD/MS(OBG) qualification against increased intake from 2 to 6 seats at MGM Mission's Medical College, Navi Mumbai granted by MGM Institute of Health Sciences, Navi Mumbai.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 04/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to verify compliance by way of Assessment.

112. <u>Deemed University, UP - Recognition of DM (Cardiology) qualification against increased intake from 2 to 8 seats in respect of students being trained at Sanjay Gandhi Postgraduate Institute of Medical Sciences, Lucknow.</u>

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 14/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of DM (Cardiology) qualification against increased intake from 2 to 8 seats at Sanjay Gandhi Postgraduate Institute of Medical Sciences, Lucknow granted by Deemed University, UP.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 14/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided that the college authorities be asked to supply following information:

1. Seats were increased from 2 to 4 in 2007. However, their recognition assessment, which was due in 2010 was not done and admission was

- continued contrary to Regulations i.e. "The permission for starting/ increase of seats and admission of students will be till such time the first batch of students admitted against the permitted seats appears for the first final examination in the subject. Failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course."
- 2. The application dated 10/03/2010 (requesting for recognition inspection) submitted by the College Authorities was not forwarded by the Central Government to MCI and hence, could not be considered and intimation to this effect was given to the Institution on 07/04/2010.
- 3. In the present assessment (2014) only 6 students appeared, whereas, the college authorities in the compliance have demanded recognition for 8 seats. Seats were increased from 4 to 8 in 2010, then why only 6 students appeared? Whether 2 seats were vacant or 2 students did not appear.

113. Rajasthan University of Health Sciences, Jaipur - Recognition of DIHBT qualification in respect of students being trained at SMS Medical College, Jaipur.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (July, 2014) and compliance dated 29/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of DIHBT qualification at SMS Medical College, Jaipur granted by Rajasthan University of Health Sciences, Jaipur.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (July, 2014) and compliance dated 29/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided that the college authorities be requested to provide information regarding:

- 1. Number of seats permitted in 1988 for which recognition has been sought. A copy of the letter of permission from the Central Government specifying the number of seats be supplied. Number of admissions since, 1988 (Year-wise) be provided.
- 2. A perusal of the entire long correspondence quoted by the Dean, show that Rajasthan University never applied for recognition of these seats. It is only for the first and last time that Rajasthan University of Health Sciences applied for recognition of these seats on 29/08/2012. It was for the College Authorities to take up the matter with Rajasthan University authorities to apply for recognition of these seats, well in time. Now on the request of Rajasthan University of Health Sciences it cannot be recognized when affiliation was with Rajasthan University.
- 114. Vinayaka Mission's University, Salem Renewal of Recognition of MD(Paediatrics) qualification for 2(Two) seats & recognition against increased intake from 02 (Two) to 03 (Three) seats in respect of students being trained at Vinayaka Mission's Medical College & Hospital, Karaikal, Puducherry.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 30/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Renewal of Recognition of MD(Paediatrics) qualification for 2(Two) seats & recognition against increased intake from 02 (Two) to 03 (Three) seats at Vinayaka Mission's Medical College & Hospital, Karaikal, Puducherry granted by Vinayaka Mission's University, Salem.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 30/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to verify compliance by way of Assessment.

115. <u>Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik - Recognition of M.Ch.(Plastic Surgery) qualification against increased intake from 2 to 4 seats in respect of students being trained at Topiwala National Medical College, Mumbai.</u>

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (August, 2014) and compliance dated 14/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of M.Ch.(Plastic Surgery) qualification against increased intake from 2 to 4 seats at Topiwala National Medical College, Mumbai granted by Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (August, 2014) and compliance dated 14/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to verify the compliance by way of Assessment at the time of next examination.

116. Sambalpur University - Recognition of MD(Radio-Diagnosis) qualification against increased intake from 2 to 3 seats in respect of students being trained at V.S.S. Medical College, Burla, Sambalpur.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 15/04/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Radio-Diagnosis) qualification against increased intake from 2 to 3 seats at V.S.S. Medical College, Burla, Sambalpur granted by Sambalpur University.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (June, 2014) and compliance dated 15/04/2015 submitted by the College authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(Radio-Diagnosis) qualification against increased intake from 2 to 3 seats granted by Sambalpur University in respect of students being trained at V.S.S. Medical College, Burla, Sambalpur because of the following facts:-

All deficiencies stay as such i.e.

- 1. Deficiency of faculty: (a) Asst. Prof.: 1.
- 2. Shortage of Senior Residents: 6.
- 3. Only 4 static X-ray machines are functional against requirement of 6 as per Regulations.
- 4. AERB approval is not available for all the machines.
- 5. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

117. MGM Institute of Health Sciences, Navi Mumbai - Renewal of Recognition of DGO qualification for 2 seats in respect of students being trained at MGM Mission's Medical College, Navi Mumbai.

Read: the Council Assessor's Report (April, 2013) and compliance dated 04/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Renewal of Recognition of DGO qualification for 2 seats at

MGM Mission's Medical College, Navi Mumbai granted by MGM Institute of Health Sciences, Navi Mumbai.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Council Assessor's Report (April, 2013) and compliance dated 04/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to verify compliance by way of Assessment.

118. The Tamil Nadu Dr. M.G.R. Medical College University, Chennai - Recognition of MD(Anaesthesiology) qualification against increased intake from 02 to 04 seats in respect of students being trained at K.A.P. Viswanathan Govt. Medical College, Tiruchirapalli.

Read: the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (09.03.2015) along with Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 29/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Anaesthesiology) qualification against increased intake from 02 to 04 seats at K.A.P. Viswanathan Govt. Medical College, Tiruchirapalli granted by The Tamil Nadu Dr. M.G.R. Medical College University, Chennai.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (09.03.2015) along with Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 29/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities and decided to verify compliance by way of Assessment.

119. MGM Institute of Health Sciences, Navi Mumbai - Recognition of MD(Pathology) qualification against increased intake from 02 to 06 seats in respect of students being trained at MGM Mission's Medical College, Navi Mumbai.

Read: the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (16.03.2015) along with Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 04/05/2015 submitted by the college authorities on the standard of examination and other teaching facilities for Recognition of MD(Pathology) qualification against increased intake from 02 to 06 seats at MGM Mission's Medical College, Navi Mumbai granted by MGM Institute of Health Sciences, Navi Mumbai.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the Compliance Verification Assessment Report (16.03.2015) along with Council Assessor's Report (April, 2014) and compliance dated 04/05/2015 submitted by the College authorities and decided to recommend not to recognize MD(Pathology) qualification against increased intake from 02 to 06 seats granted by MGM Institute of Health Sciences, Navi Mumbai in respect of students being trained at MGM Mission's Medical College, Navi Mumbai because of the following facts:-

All deficiencies stay as such i.e.

- 1. Number of special investigations are still less:
 - (a) Total Leukemias: 19 / year:
 - (b) Facility for Tumour / Leukemia for Cytogenic analysis is not available.
 - (c) Frozen section investigations: 4 to 5 / month.
- 2. Flow cytometer is not available.
- 3. Electrophoresis machine is available; but number of investigations is only 103 / year.
- 4. Pathological post-mortems are not performed.
- 5. Other deficiencies as pointed out in the Assessment Report.

MOU with other institutions for these investigations cannot be accepted.

In case, the College Authorities desire to submit compliance, the same should be received in this office within 6 weeks. If no compliance is received within this period or compliance/compliance verification is found unsatisfactory, it will result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course against the above mentioned seats. As per provisions of section 11(2) of the IMC Act, 1956 (and stipulated in LoP) failure to seek timely recognition/ renewal of recognition as required shall invariably result in stoppage of admission to the Postgraduate Course.

120. Consideration of applications for starting of/ Increase of seats/ Recognition of/ Renewal of Recognition of Postgraduate Courses – Clarifications regarding.

Read: the matter with regard to clarifications required for consideration of applications for starting of/increase of seats/recognition of/renewal of recognition of Postgraduate courses.

The Postgraduate Medical Education Committee considered the matter with regard to clarifications required for consideration of applications for starting of/increase of seats/recognition of/renewal of recognition of Postgraduate courses and decided to defer the matter.

Meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

(Bonny Harison)
Section Officer

New Delhi, dated the 23rd June, 2015

APPROVED

(Dr. Siri Bhagwan Siwach)
Chairman